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JUDGE KANDACE F. MELILLO:

This is the time and the place for an

‘hearing in the matter of Linda Franckowiak versus PP&L

Electric Utilities Corporation, and Mr. Dean McCartiney
has been joinred in this proceeding as an Indispensable

Party. So we have three parties on the line. The

' Docket Number is €-~20054€6&7. The case inveclves

alleged foreign wiring related to premises leased to

1 {Compiainant by an Indispensaple Party, Dean McCartney,

the landlord. This premises was served with
electricity by PP&L Eleciric Utilities Corpgeration.
The case 1s also knowrn as an Act 54 case.

The Complainant, Linda Franckowiak, filed

a forma® complaint with the Commission concerning this
|matter on April 19, 2005, and Respcndent PPS&L Electric
3 lUtilities Corporation filed an Answer on July 28,
2005. PP&L filed a petition to join the landlord,

| Dean McCartney, as an Indispensable Party, and also

filed for a continuance of the matter. Mr. McCartney

was Jjoined as an Indispensable Party ang & continuance
laf 60 days, or at least 60 days, was Jranted by

| | Interim Order dated Bugust 23rd, 2005. The hearing

originally was scheduled for September 8, 2005, but

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 5z6-B40g
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fdue to the continuance, was changed to November 146,

| 2005, that being today.

1 am Administrative Law Judge Kandace F.

Melillo, assigned by the Commissiorn to preside in this

matter and render a decision for the Commission's

consideration. I note the appearance this morning of

- Jonn F. Gross, HEsguire, on behalf ot PP&L Electric
Utilities Corporation, James M. Polyak, Esquire, on
' benalf of joined Indispensable FParty, Dean McCartney,

and Linda Franckowiak. Ms. Franckowlak, aze you

represented by Zounsel?

M5, FRANCKOWIAK:

No. Actually I have my bovfriernd here,

' which would be a witness. He was in the dwelling ol
the property that we had the problems with. Is he

allowed to ne on the phone?

JUDGE MELILLO;:

Yes. He's your witness?

M3, FRANCKOWIAK:

"

esg.

JUDSE MELILLO:

Yes, he is allcwed to be on the phone.
What is his name?

MS. FRANCKOWIAK:

His name is Rorald H. Févinger.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Serv.ce, Inc.
{814) 536-8908




8

i

10
11

12

e
L Lad

3
(%4

Lo

[y F)

JUDGE MELILLO:

Can you spell that, please?

MS. FRANCKOWIAK:

Yes. It's R-0-N-A~L-0 H.
 PeA~Y~I-~N-G-E~R, and that's a Junicr.

JUDGE MELILLOG:

211 right. Ronald, and the last nane
again, please? H and thern what was the last name
L again?

MS. FRANCKOWIAK:

ravinger. F-A-V-I-N-G-E£-R.

cUDGE MELILLO:

F as in Franx, A-V-I-N-G-E-R, anrd that's
a Junioer.

MS. FRANCKOWIAK:

Correct.

JUDGE MELILLO:

All right. Good mcrning everyone.
ATTORNEY GROS5S:
Good morning.

ATTORNEY POLYAK:

Good morning.

MR. FAVINGER:

Good morning.

JUDGE MELILLO:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{(814) 536-835%08 :
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This hearing, while being held by
telephone, s being transcribed. There is a court
reporter present in Harrisburg. So I &sk all of you
to please speak c¢learly, slowly and loudly, and as I
stated before, I do have z special agent present in
the hearing room here in Harrisburg. She is an
‘employee with the Commission and with the Bureav of
 Administrative Law Judge.

Generally, I like toc give the partzes an
gpportunity to discuss settlémeht since we have all
three of you on the phone at this time. I understand
there have been some settlement discussions. Db the
parties want to continue with settlemént discussions
‘this morning?

ATTORNEY GROSS:

Your Honoxr, thts is Jack Gross. I did
|speak to Attorney Polyak last week regardiég
‘Settlement. kBased on those d:iscussions, I didn't
‘believe that further discussi~ns were geing to'be
fruitful. I did not contact Ms. Franckowiak after

that. I am always willing to, if you’d like us to

2 | spend a few minutes, but I perhaps should defer to Mr.

Fi=4

138 ]
L

| Polyak as well to see what his thoughts are.

cUDGE MELILLO:

All right. Mr. Polvak, what are your

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536€-8908 '
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thoughts about the opportunity at this time to aiscuss
settlement?

BTTORNEY POLYBK:

Judge, we‘re;cextainly qlad'to furthér
,&iscusé any settlement possibilities with regard to
‘th.s, but it has been, ang it remains Mr. MtCartney‘s
position that the bill that is in dispite, or che
amount that is in dispute, is the responsibility of
the tenant. He has instructed me to go forward with
the hearing, failing the tenant or the Cémplainant
withdrawing her complaint. I mean, he's not happy to
be here, obvinusly, but he feels that these are‘
charges that she incurred and accordingly, they're her
responsibility. |

JUDGE MELILLO:

All right. Ms. Franckowiak, do you want
'lto discuss settlement at this time with the parties?

MS. FRANCKOWIAK:

I had tried to discuss settlement withk
Mr. Mclartney. ,I’had left two messages on his phone
since I had moved into this residence at 694‘wnite Oak
Lane, and he did not cail me back.

JUDGE MELILLO:

&1) right. Well, how about we take ten

minutes. I'm going to leave the --- and Ms. Lopez~

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
' ' {814) 536-8808
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11Coldberg, we're going to leave the hearing room right

now., I'm going to have the court reporter here, but

we're going to go off the record at this time. All
4iright. 1'm going to come back in ten minutes and
5lcheck on your progress. I think 2t's important that
6| the parties all, since you're all three on the phone,
7lhave an cpportunity to discuss settlement. You might
8lget a bétter result by --- thrcugh setctlemernt than

- 9| through litigation.

10 ATTORNEY GROSS:

11 ‘All right.

12 . JUDGE MELTLLO:

131 All right. We're dff the recorc at this
14 | point. |

151 OFF RECORD DJISCUSSION

le ; JUDGE MELLILO:
17 ‘ ‘The parties had an off the record
i8lsettlement discussion. It was determined that they

19}ecouscd not reach a settlement so wg will continue with
20| the hearing this morning. Ms. Franckowiak, you have
21| the burden of proof in this matter, so you will go
221 frrst in Ehe crder of presentation. You will present
23] your case,'and I may be asking you some guestions in
24| this process. Please understand I am not acﬁing as

25| your attorney. I need certain information in order to

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc..
‘ {814} 536-89C8
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write my decisior, and my questions will help me to do

that. After you have completed your direct case and I

have asked my guestions, the utility attorney and the

' landlord's attorney will have the cpportunity tc¢ ask

you guestions. And 1 believe you said you also had an
additional witness?

4S. FRANCKOWIAK:

Yes,

JUDGE MELILLO:

The,séme wou.ld go for your additional

jwitness. And you can have a Redirect response after

‘rhat. Then the utility will put on its witnesses, and

you may gquestion the utility witnesses and I also may

have somne questions. The landlord, Dean McCartney,

kY

lwill then present his evidenze, anc you and the

{utility may guestion him and his witnesses. After

that, Ms. Franckowiak, sirnce ycu have the burden of

prbcf, you will be permitted the opportunity of

repbuttal and can provide further testimony in response

to the testimony of the other parties. And then they
will alsc have an opportunity to guestion you on that
rebuttal testimony. Do you have any guestions?

MS. FRANCKOWIAK:

Net at this point.

cUDGE MELILLO:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{(B14) 9536-8¢%08 ;




10
11|

Fomesd.
oy

164

12
Are you ready to proteed?

MS. FRANCKOWIAK:

Yes, I am.

JUDGE MELILLO:

All right. Very well. Please raise vyour
right hand, Ms. Franckowiak.

g 3 e e e ek e Sk G o e el el e e SeG e A Gas e Sr ek e e e R Gl R ke e e s e s ade G B M e A w mad e e A M e Mo ek e i

LINDA FRANCKOWIAK, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SKORN,
TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:

~vUDGE MELILLO:
Very well. Please state your name for
‘the record?

A Linda L. Franckowiak.
JUDGE MELILLO:

All right. Ms, Franckowiak, I did note

T1in the Commisgssion records that in the cemplaint that
|you filed, you checked the box that you are a victim
under Protection from Abuse Act, but I don't have a

leeny of the Protection from Abuse Order. Did you

check that box in erzor or is that a correct that you

| do have a Protection from Abuse Order?

31 A. I helieve thatt is --- that's inccrrect.

JUDSE MELILLO:

All right. Very well. 1 wanted tc check

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
' {814) 536-85408
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that because we lFave some concern about

confidentiality with respect to addresses, phone

nunbers, et cetera if there is a Protection from Abuse
Order in effect.

AL Gkay.

JUDGE MELILLO:

All right. Very weil. Please state your
current address for the record?
A. 694 White Oak Lane Road, Leesport, PA, 19533.

JUDGE MELILLO:

A1l right} Can you pliease spell the

address again? Because I don't think I even have your

Jlecorrect address. I thought you lived in,‘what was Lt,

Churchill Road or something?

a. I have called three times, August, September and I

also called again this morning afrer T had gotten

paperwork in regards to having the present address. I

'had talked to Dawn, I believe, your secretary.

cUDGE MELILLO:

Yes, Ms. Wrightenbauch {phonetic), that's

correch.

A, and I believe, 1'm not really sure why, but she

took the information down conce again.

JUDGE MELILLO:

All right., Well, let's go through it

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814} 536-83808
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‘again.

1A,

14

It's 6894 and what 'is the street address name?

Cak,

Road.

Yes.

That

JUDGE MBELILLO:

Right.
0-A-K, Lane, L-A-N-E.

JUDGE MELILLO:

ALl rignt.

JUDGE MELILLO:

White Oak Lane Road?

SUDGE MELILLO:

All rignt. And where is that?
is in Leesport, L-E-E-S-P-O-R-7, PA, 19533.

JUDGE MELILLO:

21l right. Let me have a minute here. I

thought we had --- let me check in my file, but I

why we

AN

here.

thought something had been sent Lo an address That was
similar to that, and it came back. S5 I think that's

used the Churchill Lane address.

Church Lane Road?

JUDGE MELILLO:

Or a Church Lane Road address. Let's see

Well, I don't think we kept thes envelope. Let

me just check here a minute. No, I don'‘t think we

S

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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kept the envelop, but T thought something did come

back. So I just wanted to be sure. Now, that is your

| address, and how long have you lived there?

A. Five months.

JUDGE MELILLO:

Al)l right. Are you currently a PP&L

{customer?

Al We are actually with Met Ed as ci':ight now.

JUDGE MELILLO:

~All’right. Why don't vyou continue'aﬁd

tell us what your complaint is about with respect to

PP&L?
AL My concern was that living establishment that we
‘had at 110 Newkirk Avenue due to high electric bills.

.'I,ﬁad filed a complaint with the GFU Energy Socource

first, ~-- with PP&L, I'm sorry. Stating due to high

ielectric bills, the kilowatt hours that they were
claiming that I used was absolutely, physically
'impassibie‘ T had contacted my landlordé on numerous
occasions letting him know of the high electric bills.
| A)lso PP&l investigated that the kilowatt hours that I
'lwas using was pretty much impossible.

ATTORNEY POLYAK:

I'm geing to object to that, Judge.

{That's hearsay.

Sargent’s Court Regbrtiﬁg Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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JUDGE MELILLO:

Weli, is that Mr. Polyak? You're gcing

‘to have to tell me who you are so Lhat Lhat appears on

the record and so the court reporter gets that,

because I can't tell on the phone.

ATTORNEY POLYAK:

r. Polyak 1s objecting on hearsay
grounds.

JUDGE MELILLO:

All right. Well, that objection is
overruled. There are exceptions te¢ the hearséy~rule

for statements of party's opponent, aand your client,

Mr. McCartney is a party.. So please ¢ontinue, Ms .
Franckowiak.
A. On severa. occasions, Judge, 1 believe that they

:actually --~ T think we all had gotten a copy of the

account activity as péf the kilawatts’being used. My
kilowatts has jumped_frﬁm Marcﬁ of '04 cf 900 to the
next wonth to 1,400 to 530 to 5,625. When I had
talked to representatives from PP&L, they had

gquestioned me and asked me what type of appliances T

' had? Whet rype of things that I was running in the

'househclds I had explained to them of what we had in

the household. I also had instrﬁcted them that pretty

much my hands were tied. They wanted tc come sut and

Sargent’s Court Reporting'Service,vInc-
(B14) 536-~8908
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inspect the property. I didn’'t feel that I could do

 that for the simple fact because I wasn't the owner of

the property.

JUDGE MELILLO:

Who is they? Who wanted to inspect the
property? | |
A. PPsL wanted to come out to see whether or not if
there was something wrong. So I had beep instructed
them my landlord's phone number. I know that they
@lso had writlen down here several orcasions that they
had tried to get ahold of him, and he did nct return
the phéné call letting them to come out as far as to
inspect the property.

CUDGE MELILLO:

What pericd of time are we talking about
here, that you lived at :his New Kirk Avenue address
and where you w%»?

b, It was January 1lst.

cUDGE MELILLOC:

I'm sorry, what was that again?
Al I'm sorry, this is Februvary lst of '03 that we
signed the lease. We resided there until ?eb:uary lst
of 105, | |

JUDGE MELILLO:

So during that two-year period, you're

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814} 536~-88508 '
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jccntes:ing allYYQur bills or your usage at that time?
A. The majority of the time, yes, I am.

JUDGE MELILLO:

All’right. As a tenant, ycﬁ‘were a PP&lL
customer from February 1, 2003 threugh Feoruary 1,
2005 at this 110 New Kirk Avenue address?
A That 1s correct.

JUDGE MELILLO:

All rignht. Who was your landlord?
A. My landlord was Dean M¢Cartney;
JUDGE MELILLO:

And he's a party to this case?

JUDGE MELILLO:

Now, that New Kirk Avenue addfess, that's
{in Shillington, PA?
A. That 18 correct.

JUDGE MELILLO:

So when you moved in February 1, 2003,
‘“did you contact PP&L at that timé to have the electric
service put in youxr name?

21R. Yes,,i did. Actually, prior to that, before we
actually moved in. |

JUDGE MELILLO:

A1l right. And it was in your name

Sargent s Court Reportlng Service, Inc.
(814) 536-890¢8
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tduzring that two-year period ---
A, That is correct.

JUDGE MELILLO:

~=-~ that you discussed. And then
February lst, 2005 you discontinued service with PP&L?
A, That is correct.

JUDGE MELILLO:

Is it your complaint that you think vou
were paying for electricity that was someone else's
usage?

A. Yes, I am. There was numerous occasions we
ac:ﬁaily ~~= the residence that we were living in,
‘there was an apartment that waé attacﬁed to us. On
numercus occasions, the hot water heater that was for
the apartment that was connected tToc us was actually in
our dwelling where we lived. There was sometimes
where the’hot water hcéter would xick fo. The
neighbor would have to come over. We would have to
reset the breaker because the breaker was adtually in
our residence. It was not in her residence. It was
in our residence. Her panel breaker was. |

JUDGE MELILLO:

So you're saying that the electric usage
for a hot water heater in someone else’'s apartment was

Ono voeur meter?

Sargent*s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8808
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A The hot water ~-- yes, was in our dwelling. It

twas in our basement.

ATTORNEY POLYAK:

Judge, this is Attorney Polyak. I'm

going to object. I think what she's testified to was
' that the person whose electric meter, they were trying
Lo get access to, came onto the premises. I don't

,knﬁw'that she said that it was o©on her meter.

JUDGE MELILLO:

She's just stating --- I think I'll

‘pelieve that =-- I think probably PP&L can clarify

that. You'll have an opportunity also to present the
landlord of the witness to contest that assertion.

That's what her assertion is to why she thinks that

' she was paying for someone else’s eiectricity, se I'11

alicw that . T think she stated that there was scme

concern that she was paying for someone else's hcot

water because of a conditicn that existed. And we can

get further explanation, I'm sure, from PP&L So that

objection is overruled.

~All right. Ms. Franckowiak, what do you

2|lwant the Commission to do in this case?
la. Like I said, in numerous occasions I had contacted

‘Mr. McCartney. I deo not believe that he is

respounsible fer all of it. I was trying te get in

Sargent'’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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contact with him prior, Like I said, within the fiwve

months of my new address. I left him messages to pay

half, noe response was --- not from his attorney or
from himself, to settle for nalf.

JUDGE MELILLO:

All rignt. Well, settlement negotiations

are confidential, so please refrain from talking about

the settlement negotiatiorns when you give yvour

testimony, Ms. Franckowiak.

A,  Okay.

JUDGE MELILLO:

1 know you wouldn't know that, but those

actually are confidential and public policy te have

that be confidential so the parties can talk freely

with each other during settlement.
A1l right. I'm going to see if I have
any more guestions here. I do have, I guess, a

¢larifying question. Were you served with copies of

potential or proposed PP&L hearing exhikits in this

case, Ms. Franckowiak?

B 1 had the hearing f{rom --~- yes, I believe, from

Mr. Gross.

JUDGE MELILLO:

All right. Can you look at PP&L Hearing

Exhibit Number Two right new? I knew this is a

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
({814) 536~8908 :
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 proposed exhibit.

WITKNESS COMPLIES

JUDGE MELILLO:

I think back ¢n about ﬁage; let's see, I

| thirk it's page four of that exhibit. It lcoks to me

and =~~~ by the way, Mr. Gross, I never did get the

ﬁorlginal'copies‘ We might get a Fed-EZx delivery today
lat one o'clock, but T still don't have a totally

' legible copies of these exhibits.

ATTORNEY GROSS:

This 1s Attorney Gross. I'm expecting

|that 1’21 get a cenfirm receipt regarding the delivery

of the Fed-Ex. Z'm still tryimg to get one on the

previous one to see exactly who's sagning for it, Your

Honor. Because the previous one was not returned,

CUDGE MELILLO:
Yes, it had an incerrect ZIF Code. It

has 17105 21P Code which can't be used whenever you

' send Fed-Ex because <hat's only known for U.8. Bcstal

0| Service purposes. It goes to a P.O. Box.

Well, anyway, if you would look on page

four, Ms. Franckowiak, it's hard to see but it locks

't me like it maybe the type of investigation that
|pPpPel does when they have high bill complaints.

1B Cuorrect.

Sargent’s Court Reperting Service, Inc.
{814) 536-894C8 :
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| 23
JUDGE, MELILLO:

All right. And did you lock at that?

‘Can you verify that when you lived at 110 New Kirk
Averue that you had those appliances that are listed

' there and; is that correct to the best of your

knowledge, irnformation and belief?

A. I was on the wrong page, 1 apologize.

JUDGE MELILLO:

If you look where 1t says --- I think

it's the third covlumn over, i1t says number cf and it

| looks to me like they're saying you had an elsctriz
b ¥

range; do you see that, microwave oven?

'A. Yes, the electric range, that was Mr. McCartney's.

The microwave oven was mine.

JUDGE MELILLO:

Well, what I‘m saying is, these were

present in your apartment?

A “hat 18 correct.

JUDGE MELILLO:

£11 right. Take a look at that and see

*}if you have any variance from that.

21A.  The only thing that I can dispute is the side-by-

side auto~defrost. We didn't have a side by side.

JUDSE MELILLO:

What did you have?

-

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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A, in apartment cube, T'm not, honestly --- to be
'honest with you, I don't --- we don't have that
either,

JUDGE MELILLO:

All right. Well, what type of

refrigerator did you have then? Take & look, there's

some other categories there.

¥

A. It was just a small refrigerator. I'm going to

assume --- to be honest with'you, I don't know the

dimensions and the measurements of it. It's probably

|--~ it's a very small one that he had replaced when we

first moved in there, the 14 by eight cubic feet.

JUDGE MELILLO:

ALl right. Fourteen (14) by eigﬁt'feet.
Was it avto-defrost or manual defrost?
A.  Yes.

CUDGE MELILLO:

It was auto-defrost?
&, Tes .
JUDGE MELILLO:

All right. You didn't have to defrost
then. All right. Anything else? There's also
another page. If you look back, there's another page

of miscellanecus appliances, there's water heating. I

understand you did not have electric, I believe you

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{8.4) 536-8%08 ' ,
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had oil and then forced hot air?

{A.  That is correct.

JUDGE‘MELLLLO:

Sobyou had an oil heat pump?
A.  Yes.

JUDGE MELILLO:

All right. Let me know 1f you ses
‘amything‘on thatr appliance SQrvey that you dispute.

We'll move orn if you don't have anything further.
1've noted the change in the =--.

1 A. I believe the rest is correct.

cUDGE MELILLO:

All right. Véxy'weii; SG,:MSA’
Franckowiak, you discontinued service then with PP&L
when you moved out of the 115 New Kirk Avenue address;
is that correct?
A That i1s correct.

JUDGE MELILLO:

A1) right. I'm just checking here. I

|believe that's all the clarifying questions that I
| had. 'M:} Gross -~- I'm sorry, did scmeone say

' something?

}ATTORNEY POLYAK:
»No, '

JUDGE MELILLG:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(8.4) 536-3908 ‘
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411 right. Mr. Gross, you may'Cross
Examine.

ATTORNEY GROSS:

Thank you, Your Honor.

JUDGE MELILLO:
Piease xeep your voice up.

ATTORNEY GROSS:

Ckay.
CROSS EXAMINATION

BY ATTORNEY GROSS:

0. Good morning, Ms. Franckowiak. This ls John
Gross. T'm an attorney Zor PP&L. We did speak
|previously.

A. That is correct.

Q. I have several q&ésticns for you just following up
'~dn youy ﬁestimany. Ms. Franckowiak, do vyou remember
contacting PP&L the end of March'CE 2004 regarding
8|your problem?

A, I did. |
Q.k,And wken you contacted them PP&L responded, didn't
they?

A, That is correct.

Q. And ultimately a representative named,Sandy Alien
was in contact with you?

A, That is correct.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Q. hnd she responded promptly?

AL Yes.

Q. And you were satisfied with PP&L's response?

A. Yes.

0. Today do you have any complaint or are you saying

that PP&L did anything wrong with respect to your

{account?

A. No.

ATTORNEY GROSS:

Your Honoxr, I have nothing further.
CUDGE MELILLO:

Very well. Mr. Polvak, you may Cross

Examine.

ATTORNEY POLYAK:

Thank you, Your Honor.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY ATTORNEY PCLYAK:

Q. Good mornirg, again, Ms. Franckowiax.
AL Good morning.

Q. From your testimony I urnderstand that you lived at

the address for a total of two years; is that right?

A, That i1s correct.
. And you had a one-year lease; correct?

A That is correct.

'¢. But the expiration of the initial one-year term

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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| vou decided to stay for an additional one-year term;

is that right?

A, At that present time, that is correct.

Q. All right. And at some posint, you started to have
{econcerns about youy electric bills; correct?
AL That 1s correct.

0. And you've brought those to the attention of Mr.

MeCartney?
|A.  Yes, I did.

Q. And as a resu.t he had an elec:rician come out and
check the property? |
A, Well, a year and a half later, yes.
0. Well, after you‘brought this to his attention, did
lhe replace the refrigerator within your dwelling?

Yes, he did.

. Did he replace the stove?

A

Q

A‘ No, he did not.
9. Did he replace the hot water heater?

A;‘ Yes, he did,

Q§ Ard was he doing this because these items were

broken, or because he was try:ng to get to the root of

whatever was causing you to believe that you were

‘having high electric bills?

A, He had repleced them before he had the

electrician, so to my knowledge, he was trying te find

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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the problem himsgelf to try to benefit us.

©. And you continued to have high electric bills; is

that right?

A, That is correct.

Q. Ultimately, whc suggested that you contact PP&L

and involve them in trying tc find out what was going

on here?

A. I actually contacted them myself first, and then

‘after I had contacted Mr. McCartney, he had it agreed

to he'd go and try Lo talk to them to try Lo resolve
the matter. But I @riglnaily did myself. |

Q. But did Mr. McCartney tell you to file a complaint
with PP&L? |

A, He actually told me to file a complalnt agalnst

|the Commission as far as to prctest the high electric
bills.

10. To file a complaint with the Commission?

| A. That is correct.

Q.  And you did that upon his suggestion?

‘A; I did that on behalf =--- yes. The matter was not

resolved ver.

¢. Was there anything preventing you from giving PP&L

arcess to the basement of the premise?

I was not the owner of the preperty.

A
310, I understand. But was there anything that

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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physically prevented you? In other words, you told u
previously that there was an occasion when you went
down intc the basement with the neighbor; is that

right?

A. That is correct.

Q. And 1s thé basement where your subpanel was
located?

A. MNe. Actually, it was on the second --- on the
main level, the panel was, not downstalrs. The'hot

water heater was downstalilrs.

. And did you have access to the'basememt?

A Yes, it was right off o¢f my front bedroon.

30

s

0. And obviously you had access to your subpanel; 1is

that right?

A. Yes.

c. S0 you didn't need Mr. McCartney to be present

 other than you thought that he should be present

| becavse he was the owner? You didn't need him tu be

present for PF&L to have access to the basement, your

' subpanel and your apartment; correct?
AL 2P&L had asked and requested that he had to give

permission, I was not the owner of the property.

. T understand. But I'm not asking about

permission. I'm talking about whether you could have
B g

¢iven PP&L access, physical access to all cof those

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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areas that I've identified.

A,  Absoslutely I could have, put he did not give

permission.

EQ‘ I'm scrry?

A. I could have given them permission, but he did not

lgyive them permission.

. I'm not asking about permission, now, l'm asking

about physical access. In other words, you could have

ler them in to those areas; is that right?

'A. Absolutely.
10, And did you do that?

A. Ne, I did not do that.

o. Was a list of the appliances that you had at the

premise --- what was the origindl refrigerator that
you had, a side~by~side automatic defrost
refrigeratozn? |

A. NG .

Q. $c the refrigerator that Mr. McCartney replaced
you're saying was not originally a side-by-side
aurtomatic defrost reifirigerator?

A, No. ’

Q. Do you have a hairdryer or did you use a haifdryer
at the location?

A, Occasionally, ves.

Q. Qecasionally yes?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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A Yes.
What about an‘iron, did you use an iron there?
A. Yes, 1 did.

ATTORNEY POLYAK:

Judge, that's all the questions i have
for Ms. Franckowiak.

JUDGE MELILLO:

All right. Very well. Ms. Franckowiak,
you have the opportunity to respoﬁd,in a Redirect
fashion Lo evidence that has come forth at this point
and then you can present your additional witness. Do
you1 have anything fu:ther to add at this point in

response?

A, We actually ~-- the only thing that I can actually

add to it, Judge, is that we actually wecrked two jobs.

We were rarely ever home. The only thirng I can --- 1

mean, I worked with PP&L as far as try:ing to turn off

my breakers to try to reduce my electr.c everyday.

That's the lifestyle that I had to live with. I don't

believe that I should have done that.

JUDGE MELILLO:

Who are ~he residerts or whce were the

residents that wernt Lo the New Kirk Averue when you

were there?

A. That Lived at 110 New Kirk Avenue?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(8.4) 536-8908 '
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JUDGE MELTLLO:

Right.
A. It was myself, Linda L. Franckowiak, Ronald H.
Favinger, Jr. and my son, Derrick Michael Franckowilak.

JUDGE MELILLO:

All right; How old's your son?

[ He 185 eight years old at this present time.

JUDGE MELILLO:

All right. Arything further in response
te my guestions, Mr. Gross or Mr. Polyak?

ATTORNEY CGROSS:

I have nothing further, this r1s Attorney
Gross.

cUDGE MELILLO:

all right.

ATTORNEY POLYAK:

Nothing from Attorney Polyak, Your Honor.

JUDGE MELILLO:

All right. Very well. Ms. Franckowiak,
at this peint you're excused. Do you have any further
witnesses?

MS. FRANCKOWIAK:

No, my boyfriend deesn't have anything to

JUDGE MELILLO:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Very well. All right. At this point we

will move on. We'll have PPi&L's case at this time.

Mr. Gross, you may proceec.

ATTORNEY GROSS:

Thank you, Your Honor. PP&L first calls
William Grooms.

JUDGE MELILLO:

All right. Mr. Grooms, please raise your

right hand.

WILLIAM CROOMS, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SWORN,

TESTIFIED A5 FOLLOWS:

‘JUDGE MELILLD: |
Mr. Grooms?

| A Yes? |
~UDGE MELILLO:

All right. Please keep your voice up,
we're having trouble hearing you.
A. Is that bettexr?

JUDGE MELILLO:

A little better. Are you at a remote
location by chance?
A. Yes, 1 am.

JUDGE MEZLILLO:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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All right. VYou're going to need to speak

as clearly ard as loudly as you can and try to speak

3linvo the receiver.

AL i1l sure‘try,

JUDGE MELILLO:

A11 right. I appreciate that. Please

tecontinue, Mr., Gross.

ATTORNEY CGROSS:

Thank you, Yocur Honor. If I may just say
one thing to my witness since he's at a remote
location. Mr. Grooms, if you can just please make

sure that 1 abssiutely finish my gquestion before you

13| answer because I do think there's a short lag time

where sometimes you're speaking is cut olf.

la. okay. I will.

ATTORNEY GROSS :
Thank you.
DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY ATTORNEY GKOSS5:

Q. Mr. Grecoms, will you étaté and Spell your name for
' Lthe record?

A. Williag N. Grooms, W-i-L-L-I-A-M N, Grooms,
G~R-Q=-0-M~5.

¢. And Mr. Grooms, what is your business addfess?

A. 1801 Brookwood Street in Harrisburg, PA, 17104,

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Q. And by whom are you employed and in what capacity?

{A. With BP&L Electric Utilities as a supervisor of

customer support.

0. And how long have you been in that position with
| PP&L?
A. One year and ten months.

O, Can you just very briefly fer the record deécrlbe

your duties in that pcsition, particularly as they may

relate te this case?
'A. I'm actually the supervisor over the customer
contact reps who would do these type of high bill

investigations. And T also lcok at and would write
these informal BCS cases that pertain tc foreign
wiring and high bills.

¢. Thank you. Mr. Grooms, at this time I'm going to
ask yvou to look at what T had pre-mafked PP&L Hearing
Exhikit Number One.

ATTORKEY GROSS:

Your Heonor, I do intend to use that

exhibit now.

"JUDGE MELILLO:

All right. Very well. Would you like

'that identified then for the record?

ATTORNEY GROSS:

e

I would, Your Henor.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc..
(814) 536-8908 :
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1 JUDGE MELILLO:

2 ail right; Cah you please describe it?
sl ATTOKNEY GROSS :

4 : I was going tc ask Mrg‘Grocms to but I
S{will. It i8 an account activity statement for Ms.
hlFranckowiak. It is marked on the corner, pre-marked,
7 typed PP&L Hearing Exhibit Number One.

8 JUDGE MELILLO:

9 ; Yes, I just wanted you to very briéfly

i0provide what it is. For authentication purposes, but,
11}yes, your witness should certainly go further than ycu
12 | can go. |

13 S ATTORNEY GROSS:

1é | Thanks, Ycur KEonor.
15 | JUDGE MELILLO:
16 , All right. We're going te have that

17 |marked as PP&L Hearing Exhibit Numbexr One. I am going
18}lto be previding two copies to the court reporter at
19){this péiﬂt, It is a faxed copy. I would ask you, Mr.
20| Gross, wheh this hearing is concluded to please

2. |provide two betterx éapies directly to the court

22| reporter and she'll give you her address.

23 : (PP&l, Hearing Exhibkit Number One marked
24 ‘ for identification.}
25 ATTORNEY GROSS:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Thank you, I c¢an get that &t the end of
the hearing.

JUDGE MELILLO:

Yes, you can. ALl right. Very well,
please cecntinue. PP&L Hearing Exhibit One is
identified for the record.

ATTORNEY GROSS:

Thank you.

BY ATTORNEY GROSS:

16

25 |

Q. Mr. Grooms, do you have that in front of you?

A& Yes, I dD:

0. Would you please descrikbe =hat dccument for the
record?
B. This is our activity statement. What it does is

it's basically the information on this customer. And

this one is run from the time that the first bill was

gencratecd on 03/01 to the time that tne customer had

moved out and stopperd the bill. It has her name,
Linda Francxowiak, and it has the address 351 Church
Lane Road, Reading, PA, 19606 and her accaunt nurber,
which is5 in the left corner, 43361, |

Q. Mr. Grooms, let me just stop you there.

A . Sure.

ATTORNEY GROSS:

Ms. Franckowiak, that address that's

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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listed for her there, is that a mailing address or is
that rﬁe service address?

MS. FRANCKOWIAK:

That's the mailing address.

ATTORNEY GROSS:

Thank you, Ms. Franckowiak.

BY ATTORNEY GROSS:

Q0. Mr. Grooms, is that the mailing where she is

current.y?

A. Yes, it says'~“~ well, no =-- yes, it mailed to,

]so it would be the mailing address to her.
0. Thank you. Now, Mr. Grocoms, is the data contained
on this three~page document, 1s it true and correct to

‘the kest of your knowledge, information and belief?

A. Yes, it is.

Q. You've reviewed it?
A Yes, I have.
Q. And is the information cuntained on this document

kept by PP&L in the ordinary course of business?

A. Yes, it is.

 Q, Have all charges that are shown on here been made

2l1n accordance with Pr&L's tariff and PUC regulations?

A. Yes, they have.
G. Now, looking at it, Mr. Grooms, can you please

tell us what the current arrearage on Ms.

cargent s Court Reportxng Service, Inc.
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Franckowiak's account is?
A That would be on the very last page of it at the

bottom. It would be $666.86.

Q. Is that a final balance?

A. Yes, it is.

Q. Now, Mr. Grooms, iﬁ the last two entries on there
dated July 18 and July 22, can you please Juét
describe what they mean? |

A. The way they have it written is basically for

acuount.ing purposes. On February 1lst when it was

Ffinal bill, that was the amount. What with the

proceedings and all and for accounting purPCSes, we

|mark a charge off so there'd be --- nothing else would

happen and no collections or anything would go on, and
then it's pﬁt back as debit uncollectable. So we have
that amount there, but there won't be any movement on
it. It will wait until these prbéeedings‘are‘over ard
then we'll go from there.

©. And that amount is still owed?

A. VYes, it is.

Q. And among other things does this statement also

| show kllcwatt hours used during each billing period?

AL Yes, it does.

0. As well as the number of days in each billing

pericd?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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A, Yes, ‘it does.

Q. and wkere's that information located?

A About three guarters a way across the page. If

you look it says read type. And there's what the

actual read it. And then beside that to the right is

days used, ard that's the number of days that that

read was.
Q. Now, are you aware that Ms. Franckowiak contacted
PP&L regaerding a potential foreign load or high bill
at her apartment? o
B. Yes, .1 wés,
| And when did she make that contact?
March 23rd of '04.
March 23rd of 20047
. Yes.
.. And whaé happened when she made that contaét?

Well, at that time a bill would be issusd to the

Q
A
Q
A
e
A
field to go out and actua.ly do the investigation.
G. And that occurred?

A, Yes, .1t did.

. And who was assigned to this case?

A. Sandy Allen was assigned to that case,

. I'm sorry, can you speak up there a lattle bit?
I'm not sure --- I assume you got cut off. |

k. Sandy Allen was assigned to that case.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-849(8
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10, And 1s Ms., BAlien here today?

A Yes, she 1is.

Q. And she's available to testify regarding that
investigation?

A. Yes, she is.

Q. New, uvltimately are ybu aware 1if a field or on
site‘investigatibn for a foreign load was completed?
. Yes, one was completed. |

And when did that happen?

September 1st of this year.

£

September 1, 20007

Yes.

*

Are you aware what the results of the September 1,

L]
L5
wn

investigation were?

Yes, I am.

Can you explain what your understanding Lis?

A. At that time when Sandy actually did the
investigation she reported that no foreign wiring or
mixed wiring was found at that time.

Q. So és a resulz of that, did PP&IL take ahy action
with respect to the Complainants account?

ATTORNEY POLYAK:

I'm sorry, Judge, this is Attorney

 Polyak.

JUDGE MELILLO:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(8.4) 536-8908
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I'm sorry, twe people are speaking at the
same time. Was there an objection raised?

ATTORNEY POLVYAK:

Judge, this is Attorney Polyak. There

'was pnot an objection, but I'm having a difficult time

hearing the witness.

JUDGE MELILLO:

All right. Very well, I understand. Mr.
Grooms, your voice is quite lower than the other

voices, and now I'm getting a phone call.  Can someone

please make sure that there aren't any interruptions
on this call? Hello?

13

ATTORNEY POLYAK:

Yes.
ATTORNEY GROSS:

Yes, Yocur Honor, I'm not sure whers that

cUDGE MELILLO:

All right. Mr. Grooms, are y»nu still
there?
A Yes, 1 am.

JUDGE MELILLO:

All right. Mr. Grcoms, vou sound a

little better. Please keep your voice up and speak as

7 =~~ if you have a receiver, speak as =zl.ose to the

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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| receiver as ym™u Can. Mr. Polyak, are you able to hear

Mr. Grooms at all?

ATTORNEY POLYAK:

I am, but it's difficult, Judge.

JUDGE MELILLO:

All fightt We have to do the best we
can. I don't know what else tc do. Unless Mr. Gross,
yod can initiate another connection that might be
clearer.

ATTORNEY GROSS:

Your Honor, as I think you know, you've
ralled me on a conference call line that was set up.
If I try and initiatc another connection, I'm going to
 lose my witnesses.

JUDGE MELILLO:

Yes, 1 understand. All right. We'll do
the best we can. Mr. Polyak, please note if you
cannot hear, please let us know; all right?

ATTORNEY POLYAK:

Thank you, Your Horor, T will.

JUDGE MELILLO:

All right. Very well, let's continue. I

think, Mr. Gross, you were in the midst of asking a

guestion.

ATTORNEY GROSS:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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1 And, Your Hsncr; for Mr. Pclyak's benefit
I'1l try --- and so that the recorxd is'compietely

clesr, I will back up and ask Mr. CGrooms to once again

2
3
B’ explain what his understanding of Ms. Allen’s Sept
511, Z003 investigation was.

6

JUDGE MELILLO:

I All rignt. Now, let me ask you this, Mr.
8]Gross, are you intending to put Ms. Allen on the stand

Gisince she would be the bést witness to desceribe

16| hey ==--. ;
11 ATTORNEY GROSSE:
12 ‘ Your Honor, she's here and she will

13vte5tify to that as well. Well, I know Mr. Grooms has
14 | knuwledge regarding it and I believe it would be

15 helpful to lay a touncation as to the next guestion
IE'T‘m goling to ask him.

17 CUDGE MELILLO:

18 All right. Very well, please continue.

19| BY ATTORNEY GROSS:

20|1Q. Mr. Grooms, did you hear the question?

2LHA. Yes. | |

22 Q, Can you p.ease answer again?

23| A. Yes. On September lst when Sandy Allen went to
24| that premise, she did not find any foreign wiring or

25{mixed wiring at that timg at that apartment.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Serxvice, Inc.
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}Q. As a result of that September 1, 2005

investigation, did PP&L take any further steps with

m

respect to Mr, Franckowiak's zccount?

A. No, we didn't.
ATTORNEY GROSS:

Now, Your Honor, at this pcint I'm

actually going to show Mr, Grooms the document that

was pre-marked as PP&L Hearing Exhibit Number Three.

' If it would assist, I'm willing to have that marked as

Exhibit Two for the case if you'd like to remarxk it.
JUDGE _MELILLO:
‘Well, are you planning to use Hearing

Exhibit Two at any point?

ATTORNEY GROSS:

I am, Your Honor. Ms. Allen will testify

regarding it.

JUDGE MELILLO:

Then please go ahead and identify the
exhibit as PP&L Hearing Exhipit Number Three since
it's been pre-marked.

ATTORNEY GROSS:

Okay. Thank vou, Your Honor. And this

is an Informal Case View and Decisicn from the Bureau

of Consumer Services.

{PP&l Hearing Exnibit Number Three marked

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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for iddentification.)

BY ATTORNEY GROSS:

Q. Mr. Grooms, do you have that in front of you?

A. Yes, I do.

Q; Let me jast maké sure we're looking at the sare
thing. Is it a six-page docament?

A.’ Yes, it is. |

Q. What is that document?

LA, That's the case that we would answer when an

informal complaint i1s made by a customer to the BCS.

'and that was the c¢ne that had the complaint we

received. And then we filled it out and sent it back

lto them, and the decision that they made on it.

Q. 50 the first four pages are the case =-- the

informal case view is PP&L's response; is that

correct?

A That's correcy.

0. And the last few pages is the decision of the

Bureau of Consumer Services?
A. That's correct,

0. bid you prepare the’informal case :espchse?
A. Yes, L did. |
o, And did Yy ou prépare that response from PP&L
recafds?

A. Yes, * did.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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0. And from discussions you had with Ms. Allen?

A Yes.

314, And ieg that the information that's contained on

the second half of page two through the end of page

three?

A. That's correct.

0. Mr. Grooms, what i1s your understanding of the BLS
:deciSicn with respect to this case? |

AL My understanding of the decision is basically tﬁe
company did try Lo perform at an Act 34 investigation,
but wasn't able to. And that the customenvhas, was or
‘had worked with the landlord, and that the customer is

'responsible for the balance due of $666.86.

Q. Mr. Grooms, what.is.PP&L’s final position with
respect to this pro&eedinq? | |

B.  PP&L's position is tbat the customer would owe
$6066.86 unless thé PUC would decide that --- would

change that and determine that there was foreign, at

which time we would transfer that whole balance to the

owner, landlord, tenant --- I'm sorry, the owner.

BTTORNEY GROS5S:

Thank you. Your Henor, I have nothing

further for Mr. Grooms. I would move the admission of

my Exhibits One and Three, PP&L Hearing Exhibits One

and Three.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Setvice, Inc,
(B14) 526-8908 ’
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JUNDGFE MELILLO:

All right. Generally I move exhibits
after Cross Examinaticon. Let's wait until after
 everyone‘s done with their Cross Examination and then
we'll move those exhibits, Mr. Gross.

ATTORNEY GROSS:

Very well, Your Honor.

JUDGE MELILLO:

All rignt. Let me see if I have any
gquestions first and then everyone else can follow on
to that. Mr. Grooms, Can you look at PP&L Hearing
Exhibit One? I just had a couple guestions to clarify

that exhibit. And first of all, you discussed the

treading type on that exhibit under the column reading

type.
A, Yes, Your Hdnor.
| JUDGE MELILLO:
all right. Now, when we see»én A after
that, does that designate an actual'meter read?

A. Yes, it does.

JUDGE MELILLO:

And an E would designate and estimated
meter read? |
A. That's correct.,

JUDZE MELILLO;:

Cargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 536-8908
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All right. TIf you weould Zook, oh, I

guess, it's about half way down page cne of PR&L

' Hearing Exhibit One. You see where it says‘in big

type, cancelled electric service 06/23/2003, what does

that mean?
A, Wwhen we had the ---~ if you see the month before
there was an estcimate read, and that estimate read was

-~- when we saw 5,625 kilowatt hours of‘use in that
read, we kfiew that was wrong. So we basically |
cancelled it and redid, reread it which would be
07/01. And that, as you see on the O?)Glf?COB, if yeu
}odk across you'll seé where we got an actual read.
And over a 60 due date period whick includec that
estimated time frame, it comes out to 2,625 kilowatt

hours. And if you divide that by two, that brings it

more in line. So that for accounting --= that's why

71all of tkat was cancelled and then redone.

JUDGE MELILLO:

All right. Very well. So Ms. Allen is

going to be testifying apout PP&L Hearing Exhibit Two;

' is that correct?
A, Yes, that's correct.

JUDGE MELILLO:

All right. Was there any feoreign wiring
investigation done with respect to Ms. Franckowiak

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
' ' {824} 536-8408
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prior to September 1 cf 20057?

AL The foreign wiring‘invéstigatian; my understanding
at that time, we initiated it and talxed to both the

landiord ~=~ T mean, koth the tenant and the landlord.

L But we were never at the premise.

JUDGE MELILLO:

Is there a reason why you cidn't go ou:

to the premise while Ms. Franckowiak lived there?

|Because she had alreacy moved out by September 1,
2005,

AL Yes, the reason we didn't was, and I believe Sandy

will testify to what, you know, her conversations, but

she was not able to meet with the landlord out there

Lo get in all of the building.

CUDGE MBLILLO:

Let me see if I have any further

Tlguestions on the exhibit. ALl right. Ms. Franckowiak

~-= 1 guess we'll take Mr. Polyak first. Mr. Polyak,

you can Cross Examine at this point, and then we'll

‘have Ms. Franckowiak going last in the crder

| presentation.

ATTORNEY POLYAK:

Thank you, Your Honor.

CROSE EXAMINATION

BY ATTORNEY PCLYAK:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814} 536-8908
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,'Q& Mr.kGrmﬁms, my name is James Polyak, I'm an
lattorney, I represent Mr., McCartney who ié the
property owner. He was also the Cecmplainant’'s
landlord during the periocd of time that 1is in
gquestion. Exhibit Number One that we have in front of
us includes several notations of late payment’chargesa
Is that your understanding of the document?

1A, Yes, that's correct.

Q. Aind what generates a late payment charge?

‘,A. :f‘the payment 1s not nade by <he due date. If
the current bill, whateVer that weuld happen to be, 1is
not paid by the due date, a late payment charge is

assessed.

14{¢. And just s¢ I'm clear, the amount that remalins

lunpaid tec PP&L is $666.86; 1s that correct?

5 LA That's correct.

Q. And that represents the final payment for the
final bill and a little bit 0f the previcus month's
Ibill; is that correct?

|A. That would be correct, yes. That would be all of
‘llany balances and the finai 1s the tctal of everything.
’ QQ Is this a situation where the tenant, I‘guess in
:effect, moved out, stopped charges with PP&L and just

has not paid their last bzll; is that a fair

Ll characterization?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814} 536-8908
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A. Well, it's their settled pill. Their last bill,

|if you look cn that, was actually $25.11, and that was

on.y ftor a ten-day period. But when you settle and

add everything, that's what it comes out to the

$666.86.

0.  Now, I'm looking at the Exhibit Number Ore again.

in the far right-hand column there's a column titled

KWH, which 1s assume 1is kilowatt hours; is that

 oorrect?

A, That's correct.

0. And there's some large variations frem montn to

month, do you agree with me?

AL n some of them, yes.

Q. Are they significant teo you for any reason?

B. If you look at the time frames, they seem to ke up

'during the winter months. Well, I shouldn't say that

either because of them go, but they do fluctuate. I

can't say for sure what caused each of the

' flactuations other than when I explained earlier where

{there was an estirate and that was wrong.

o, But let's just focus on your comment about the

winter months. Is it your interpretation of this bill

| that the usage was higher during'the winter months?

AL n the winter of 2004 it went up.

Q. And does PP&L have any way tc determine whether

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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electric space heaters were used within the‘premise?
A, No.

0. Hello?
A. .Oh, I'm sorry, I said no.
Q. HNo, okay.

ATTORNEY GROSS:

Mr. Grooms, vyour voice is fading a little
L again, so if you can try to get back. I can tell it
on my line, this is Attorrney Gross. I apologize to

|interrupt.

ATTORNEY POLYAK:

Thank you, Attorney Grcss.

3|BY ATTORNEY POLYAK:

Q. 5 there anything that’strikes'ycu as unusual
 ‘about this account activity statement as‘when you
ireviewed 1t initially or as you review today, or is
this a typical, what you would expect tc see as a
ltypical account activiLy statement?
A. It would be typical.

~ ATTORNEY POLYAK:

£

Thank you, sir. I have no further
‘questions.

CUDGE MELILLO:

A1l right. Ms. Franckowiak, this is your

opportunity to ask guestions of Mr. Grooms.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service,‘inc.
{814) 536~89408 : :
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MS. FRANCKOWIAK:

Ckay.

CRO&88 EXAMINATION

BY MS. FRANCKOWIAK:

0. My guestion for when they actually came out to

‘1nspe¢t the property, did they whether or not any of

the wires outside were active throughout the property?
A. I would have tc defer the actual test to Sandy.

She was the one that actually pericrmed it.

MS. FRANCKOWIAK: |

So is tnat something that I should ask at
a later time when =-==? |

JUDGE MELILLO:

Yes, you may ask that whenever MS. Ellen
-is presented. She’'s goxng‘to be testifying about the

investigation.

MS. FRANCKOWIAK:

Then I have no further guestions.
<UDSE MELILLO:

All right. Mr. Sross, do yeu have any

4t Redirect?

ATTORNEY GROSS:

I have no Rediresst, Your Honor.

JUDGE MELILLO:

A1l right. Very well. Mr. Grooms,

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(8.4) 536-8908
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you're excused, and Mr. Gross, you may move your
exhibits at this time.

ATTORNEY GROSS:

Thank you, Your Honor. I'll move PP&L
Hearing Exhibits One and Three.

JUDGE MELILLO:

ls there any objection?

ATTORNEY FOLYAK:

This is Mr. Peolyak, Your Honor. There is

MELILLO:

£UDG

ey

‘AlY right. Do you have any objection,
Ms. Franckowiak?

MS. FRANCKOWIAK:

NG .

JUDGE MELTLLO:

A1l right. Hearing no objection, those

docurents so identified will be admittec. A1l right.

'Mr. Gross, do you have an additional witness?

ATTORNEY GROSS:

I do, Your Honor, thank you. PP&L calls
Zandra Allen.

JUDGE MELILLO:

811 right. Ms. Allen, please raise your

right hand.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-89C8




10
11
12
13
14

15

16
17
18
19

20

21

23

24

25

SANDRA ALLEN, HAVINZ FIRST BEEN DULY SWORN, TESTIFIED

AS FOLLOWS:

JUDGE MELILLO:

Very well. Please continue, Mr. Gzoss.

ATTORNEY GROSS:

Thank you, Your Honocr. And Ms. Allen,

' I'll once again, as I mentioned ko Mr. Grooms and as

we learned, if you can please try and speak as loudly

into the phone as possible, ana please try and wait

until I finish the sentence because I still do notice

that some things get cut off Lf two pecple are

speaking at once.

A. Ckavy.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY 'ATTORNEY GROSS:

:Q‘ Ms. Allen, will you please state and spell your

name for the record?

A, Sandra J. Allen, 8-A2~N-D-R-A, Alilen, A-L-L~E=N.

0. And Ms. Bllen, what is your business address?

2lA. 651 Delp, U=-E-L-P, Road, Lancaster, Pennsylvania,

17601.
Q. And by whom are you employed and in what capacity?

A . PP&L Ele¢tric Util.ities as a customer contact

Sargent’s Court Reporting Serv.ce, Inc.
(814) 536-8508 :
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representative.

Q. And how long have you been with PP&L?

A. Close to 33 yearsa

0. And how long have you been in your current

position?

A, Approximately 15.

0. Can you briefly describe your duties in that

position, particularly as it would relate to this
case?

A. We 1nve&tigate or try toc address and give
project;oh orn kilowatt hours relating to a high bila

complaint, and to address possible mizxed wiring

related to the Act 54 law.

Q. New, Ms. Allen, I'm going to now show you a
document I pre-marked as PP&L Hearing Exhibit Number
Two, which is portiaons of PP&L records. Do you have

that in front of you?

AL Yes, I . do.

ATTORNEY GROSS:

Your Honor, may I proceed with that

exhibit?

JUDGE MELILLO:

- Yes, you may.

ATTORNEY GROSS:

Thank you.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908 ~
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BY BATTORNEY GROSS:

0. Ms. Allen, can you please 7just describe what this
lis? 1t's six pages, can you please describe what it

lis generally?

A. It's what they call a hign bill complaint form.

It gives customer’s address, name, billing histecry of

approximately two yeard had the tenant been there for
|a two-year period, give the xilowatt hour breakdown,

the dollars issued for that billing.

Q. And attached to it is also a form called a High

Bill Cost Estimate Worksheet?

A. That's correct.

JUDGE MELILLO:

BRll rignt. We‘ra going to identify that
for the record as PP&L Hearing Exhibit Two. Please

fecontinge, Mr. Gross.

ATTORNEY GROSS:

Thank you, Your Honor.
{PP&L Hearing Exhibit Number Tw¢ marked
for identification.;]

BY ATTORKEY GROSS:

o, Me. Allen, is the information c¢ontained on this

| docurent kept by PP&L in the ordinary course of
' business?

A. Yes.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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0. And T notice there are a number of handwritten

notations on it, somc of which I know from Judge

Melille may or may not be particularly legible. But

are you familiar with the handwritten notations on

this?
A. These are my nctes, yes.
Q. 5¢ all these nctes were ones that you made?

A Yes.

3

Q. Let's go back and can you explain how and when you

became aware that Ms. Franckowiak had & probklem?
A. I believe she had called our main onifice in
Allentown on March 23rd. The actual document printed

te us nere in the Lancaster office on the Z4th of

i\ | March.

0. 1Is that date reflected c¢n Exhibit Twe?
A. Yes, it is, in the upper right-hand corner.

Q. And I do netice there, Mr. Guiliano's name is on

there. Was this case, in fact, assigned to you?
A, Yes, it was.

1Q. And why is his name on there?

A. It's just within our system all the orders come

through assigned to him and then are redistributed

fbased on area.

1 Q. "hank you. Now, can you please explain what you

did when this order was printed, and it was assigned

Sargent’s Court Reporting Serwvice, Inc.
{814) 526-8908




to you?
A On March the‘24th, I believe 1% was, I attempted
'to contact -~~~ may I call her Lindé because of thé
pronunsiatidn?
ATTORNEY GROSS:
Ms. Franckowiak, is that okay withlyou?
M5, FRANCKOWIAK:
That 1s absolutely fine.
A. I bad attemptec to reach her and left a message on
dafi answering machine to contact me.,
BY ATTORNEY GROSS:
0. And when did you first speak to Ms. Franckowliak?
A. On March 26th. | |
Q. Ard what occurred during thet conversation?
’Ag We basically reviewed the cost estimate that
already had been created by our main office in
|Allentown, and some the information that she had given
and confirming that she had, wﬁat ig called, an oil
hot air furnace, and based on the pﬁojection that I
| had given related to, what we call, heating‘kilowatt
hours, it appeared as though her use was higher than
',what we would normally expect for that type heat
| system. |
'Q, Now, Ms. Allen, you mentioned the wmrkéheet. Is
that the‘setond three pages?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Serviée, Inc.
(814) 5326-8908
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A. Yes.

Q. If that makes any sense., Is that the second three

pages of this exhibit?

A. Yes.
Q. Sc you reviewed those three pages with her?
‘A, Yes.

-

Q. And what did you do when you reviewed that with
her?

A. As you will see, I guess it's on page two of

 three, there was --- where it says 30-day kilowatt
‘hours, 1,295, We generally use a 30-day billing as
' the average. Our billings can vary anywhere from 27

to 35 days, we use an average of 30 days. So the

handwritten 43 represents 43 kilowatt hours a day that
we were projecting to ses for, what we call, base use,
no heat, no air-cenditioning.

CUDGE MELILLO:

I'm scrry Lo interrupt, I guess 1 can’'t

follow this on this hearing exhibit. Mr. Gross, can

you help out here?

ATTORNEY GROSS:

Sure, I'll try again.

'BY ATTORNEY GROSS:

0. Ms. Allen, are you now looking at the document

that on the first page is titled nigh bill cost

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(8.4) 536~-8908 : '
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estimate worksheet?

A Yes, I am.

19. And it's the fourth page of Exhibit Two?

A. Yes, I'm sorcry. | ’

Q. That's fire. And are yéu 10023ng at the second
| page of that worksheet, which would be the fifth page

of Exhibit “wo?

:A‘ Yes, I'm sorry.

Q. And where are you looking on that page?

A, About halfway down where it says EOFday KWH .

' ¢. With the number 1,295 next to it? |

A. Yes. |

0. And then appears :to be a handwrittén note, 4372
‘A4 Yes. |

Q. That's your note?

A, That's my note.

Q. And why don't you explain again what‘that means?

A. That is what we initially try -o establish what is
‘ base kilecwatt hours where there is no heating ox
cooling kilowatt heurs involved. And then generally
look at, say, in the spring ang a fall month and then
bill from that related to the time frame that a
customer may be questioninq their bill.

Q. After you reviewed the cos: estimate worksheet

with Ms. Franckowiak and performed these calculations,

Sargent’s Courtkﬁepoxting Service, Inc.
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what did you determine?

A,‘fWell, based on the type heating system that she

had and based on the degree day calculation that we

used, generally a higher system will use approximately

15 kilowatt hours a day on top of the base use. And

wher we were looking at a billing period of &8

kilowart hours a day, that was well beyond our

projection.

0. $o what did that lead you tc do next?
A It lead me to believe that there might be a
possible mixed wiring situaticn, and I had an,

obligation to try to attempt to arrive at a conclusion

related to the billing.

0. And did that involve an on-site investigation as

well?
:A-; It would have, but not at that particular tine.

Q. Did you attempt to perfcrm an on-site

investigation?

A Yes.

Q. Ms. Allen, I think at this point it might be best
if you go back ---7

ATTORNEY GROSS:

Your Honor, 1'll try ard be clear here.

cUDGE MELILLO:

Okay.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
B {814) 536-8908
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BY ATTORNEY GROSS:

Q. Go back to the second page cf Exhibit Two, the

page that c¢ontains almost entirely your handwritten

‘notes. Do youu have that in front cf you?

A. Yes.

Q- And ‘I think becausé there's some legibility
probiems and simply tc go through this |
chronologically, can you please explain each of the

entries that you made on there and read what they say?

|A. On March the 25th I left a message on Linda's

phone at 11:05 in the morning to give me a call.
G, And the next =~-= what happer.ed next?

A. On March 26th is when I talked tc Lirnda. Then

t:ying to get some background informaticn. I

understood that she rented at the property. When it

says no supplémental, I was‘askingkif she was using
any other heating source other than the eil‘hot air
furnace, and she said no. The property was described
to me as a ranch«style home in an L shape, and there

was another property, like, an in-law quarcers at that

'same location. She had indicated to me that the water

heater was replaced several months age. AL that point

I explained the Act 54 law and the procedure that we

would need to follow in oraer to try and address

whether or not there was mixed wiring. At that point,

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(B14} 536~8908
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I asked, and i1f you look to the right of that section

'there, owner, I was given the name of Dean Mclartney

land his phone number to c¢all to try and set something

up.

Q, And did you call him?

A. I left a message or that same day, March 26th on
an'answering machine ¢r his voice cell phone to give

me a ca.l.

0. And does your note there also say explain Act 54

to him?

A. That's my note to myself that that's what I was
going to be doing.

Q. Mcving down that to the note that begins 03/29,

can you please explain that?
A it came out of my suspense again for follow up.
No response from the owner, so I left another message

at B:5% in the morning on March 29th, again, asking

him to call me.
o. Arnd please continue.
A, Below that message from the owner that I was to

try to call again because I believe he got my

voilcemail. Sc¢ I left another message for him on the

same day, the 29th, at 3:15 in the afternoon. We did

ispcak. Apparently they were doing sowme what of their

owtt investigation where they were going to be pulling

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{8.4) 536-8908
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breakers to the water heater, the lights and the

fridge and try to monitor use in scme way tc see if
there was anything that would jump out at us, if you
will, We have the capability with our new electronic

meters to track daily kilowatt hour use, and that was

goinyg to be our way tc try and monitor things and see

|1t they changed any.

0. And did you assist Mr. McCartney and the tenant in

doing that?

A I guess they were going to do that on March 3lst

and 1f you look then where it says G4f02,'April

4 s Ts I RN
Q. All right. Well, if you're qoing'te talk about
that, I'm sorry, I'm going to ask you tckgc back up

and just finish the note from £3/2%. There are two

' other notations there and then we'll talk about 04/02.

A. A1l right. The 33099125 is the meter number of
the cther tenant in The other part of the property,

and also there was indication there is a garags there

|with electric in it suppousedly wired to the house
where Lirnda resided but osnly used by Linda. Which
;wwuld be both those areas would have been part of the
investigation and, of course, needing access to.

O And then on the right-hand side there there's an

asterisx and then something about March 31.

Sargent’s Court Repeorting Service, Inc.
(8.4} 536~8908
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A That was one of the dates that we were going to be

llooking at as a per day based on them turning breakers

to certain areas. And that was the day that I was

going to look at once I had ancother contact with the

' owner, which leads me¢ to the April 2nd date.

Q. And can you please explain that one then?

A. I left a message, &gain, for the owner TO call to

'review those readings. And, again, in that

conversation when we talked later in the day of April

2nd, they were continuing to do this f£lip the breakers

off and c¢n experiment here. And they werg‘gcing td
‘keep a journal of what they were doing so that --- and
I could pull up those readings and see how it may have
schanged, |

. And when did you next speax to Mr. McCartney?

A, He was going to c¢all me on April the 6th, which

?|was my designation there on April Znd, to keep

journal, will call me 04/06. I didn't get a call
04/06, so I, aga-n, on April 7th left a message for

Mr,,M¢Cartney to call me so 1 could review those

readings.

0. Ard why don't you just continue now?

B. Did not get a response, 1t came cut of my suspense

‘again. Bpri. 12th, left another message for Mr.

McTartney, again, teo try and go over some of these

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(8.4) 536-8908
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‘readings, did not get a response. Tried again on

April 16th and I called Linda at this point.

Q. Let me stop you before you get to that. Ms.

Allen, did you discuss with Mr. McCartney ceming out

to the property?

B Yes.

G And what did you tell him that ycu wanted to do?

A, That we would need access to the property, the

complete property, to do the investigation.

0. And did he agree Lo that?

A. He wanted to continue to work with Linda, and do
their own thing with this breaker4situation.

Q. So then after the Ap:il 16 call that you
discussed, you said you spoke to Ms. Franckowiak?

B. I did and indicated to her that I was not getting
calls back from the'cwnpr, hut at least letting herx

know that we were still trying to pursue this.

0. Ard do your notes then centinue on 0o the next

page?

B. Well, actually on that Same~page an April 20th,

‘valled Linda again for follow vp, and she at that

point said she had made some kind of payment

arrangements with Allentown on the balance. And also

indicating, now if you flip to the next page, she had

indicated alsc that the owner was not returning her

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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ca.ls.

Q. What is the rest of your note on --~ the first
note on the second page then describe?
A. I gave her her PUC rights at that point because

the order was getting dated. She was satisfied at

least with what our attempts were trying to pursue

this. I had indicated to her that another avernue

might be if we were able to get the other tenant to
work with her and get access, that we Qould ke able to
pursue 1t that QayA And as I had said or as it‘
appears here, cold weather seems —-=~ Oor would lead me
to believe that it was heat related in some way, bhat

unt il we had access to the complete bulléing,kI would

not be akle to determine if there was mized wiring.

Q. T“hen there's one more note regarding Mr.
McCartney?
A, He had mentioned something about a ground fault,

which I really didn't understand what that meant. I
jJust made it part of my notes.

Q.‘ Now, Ms. Allen, did ---_ at this paint} prior to
September of '05, ever able to gain pérmission to have
access Lo the property?

AL ﬁo,

Q. And did you ask peocple for that permission?

A, Yes.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{8.4) 536-8508
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Q. Who did you ask?

fA,’ I asked Mr. McCartney. I asked Linda to maybe try
and get with the other terant that we could work
between tenants which is not unusual. |

iQ*' Now, ultimately dic you gain access to the
property? |

A. September of 2C05.

B I'm scrry, did you say September of 200572

R Yen.

A
O. De ynu know the exascl date?
A September 1lst.

Q aAand do you know what happened that alleowed you to
galn access?

A. We met with Mr. McCartney and at that point there

was a new tenant where Linda had lived. So we had

access with her unit as well.

Q. And what did you do during that investigation?

A We turned everything on in both apaztments, and we

threw the main disconnect for what had besn Linda's

unit. I walked through her apartment cempletrely,

found everything to be off, and then we walked through

the other unit and found everything to remain on,

which would mean that there is no mixed wiring.

Q. Now, did you hear Ms. Franckowiak's gquestion to

Mr. Grooms regarding checking outside, I think, was

Sargent’s Court Réporting Service, Inc.
(8.4) 536-3508
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the phrase she used. Did that mean anything to youa?
A. The orly thing that I did :initially prior to doing

the mixed wiring investigation was to confirm that she

‘ultimately was on the correct meter. But as far as

checking wires outside, no.

. The investigation that you did, are you

comfortable that it gave you an accurate impression as

to whether there was foreign wiring at that apartment?
A, Yes.
Q. Did your investigation uncover anything else?

A, No.

Q. Did you report the results of that investigation

to Mr. Grooms?
A. Yes, I did.
. And as a result of the investigation, were any

further steps taken with respect =2o Ms. Allen's

account?

1a.  No.
0. I'm sorry, Ms. Franckowiak's acccocunt. Excuse me,

Ms. Allen.

A, I'm sorry, no, there wasn't.

Q. Thank you.
ATTORKEY GROSS:

Your Eonor, I have nothing further Zfor

Ms. Bllen at this time.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Servi.ce, Inc.
{814y 536-8908
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JUDGE MELILLO:

"All right. Very well, thark you. I had

a few clarifying gquestions. Ms. Allen, if you would

look at, I guess, beginning on page four of identified

PP&L Hearing Exhibit Twe, there's a list of various

appliances ard I think it continues on to the second

’lpage and also talks about the heating‘syStem‘and the

hot water system. Do you see that?

A Yes.

JUDGE MELILLO:

All right. ©Now, am I correct that you

were the person that filled out this form?

B. Not initially, no.

cUDGE MELILLO:

All right. Who initially falled it out?
A. It would have been through our nain office in
Allentown. v

CUDGE MELILLO:

Do you know now that was done?
A. Over the phone, computerized.

JUDGE MELILLO:

All right. So it's your understanding

'that someone in Allentown would have zontacted Ms.

Franckowiak and ask her questions about what was in

L her home?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Tne.
' {8.4) 526-5408
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A. This would have been generated when Linda
contacted us.

JUDGE MELILLO:

Ch, all right.
A. That's standard procedure.

JUDGE MELILLO:

Bll rignt. And someone would have asked
'Ms. Franckowiak what she had in her home?
) ‘23"' YQSp

JUDGE MELILLO:

A1l right. 1 guess I'm having a little
difficulty in particular with this exhibit because we
have some shaded aréas. I'take it that those were
perhaps a c¢oloration on the original?
iA, Yes. I

JUDGE MELILLO:

All right. Mr. Gress, yOU are going to
be providing us with originals for the record and for
 the parties?

ATTORNEY GROSS:

“Your Honor, this is a computer generated
exh.bit, so I'm providing what I believe are screen
|prints, and they will be as good as can be.

JUDGE MELILLO:

All right.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8408
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ATTORNEY GROSS:

The ones that I have, Your Honor, are
legible.

JUDGE MELILLC:

211 rignht. Very well. I'm having
trouble with some of the numbers on nere.‘ Some, i
tact, some of thé numbers on my faxed copy,
particuiarly, 1 guess, it's page two of the high biil,
worksheet, the last two numbers’are illegible. Where

it has 30-day kilowatt honr, I believe, and tota

‘something kilowatt hour. “There's a line, I guess, of

'some kind or a blank space; Sc¢ hopefully that will ke

corrected. What's the number --- the 30-day kilowatt

‘hour number is what, 1,2352

A, Yes.

JUDGE MELILLO:

All right. And the 43 beside that that
you wrote in there, that's the kilowatt hour per day

base load?

A. Yes.

CUDGE MELILLO:

All right. And I think you testified

that you thought based on her o©il hot air system that

' that would be an additional 15 KWH per aay on top of

thhase use?

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 526~8508
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- JUDGE MELILLO:

S0 that's a tctal of about 58 KWH?

JUDGE MELILLO:

what's the number there at the bﬁttom?

Towal something KWH, and 1it's 1;308 soemething. What's

‘that number? Do yhu see that cn page two of ———

A. If you look at page three of three, on the right

side apbout half way down, is 1t ¢lear? It's in a

shaded area again where it says total heating kilowatt

thoars, 223. Do you see tThat?

CUDGE MELILLO:

Yes, I do. The total heating KWH though

is almost totally obliterated, but I see the 223. So

' that's 223 total heating. And is that on a =-~-- what

is that, a 30~day basis?

|a. well, this bill was actually 31 days. And I think

1 nad mentioned before that our --- depending on the

billing frame, they can range anywhere from 27 tec 35

days. So I generally use 30 as the average, whlch 1is

> |where that 43 per day came. The 1,338 would represert

31 days.

JUDGE MELILLO:

'All right. Well, wha:='s the number

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
' (814) 536-8908
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that's obliterated on page two? s that 1,338 that on

the bottom of the ~--
A Yes.,

JUDGE MELILLO:

-== the very last number on page two of

fthraé on that high bill complaint ~=-.

'A. That's right, 1,338.

JUDGE MELILLO:

A1l right. We'ye off the record for a

'nmoment, the court reporter needs o change something.
g ing

BRIEF INTERRUPTLON
CUDGE MELILLO;:

All right. We're going to go back on the

record. 1f you weuld look at page three of thrée, Ms.

Allen, or thas high bill investigation which you said,

T think you said, that was computer generated based on

information Ms. Franckowiak provided; 15 that coerrect?

A. Yes.

JUDSE MELILLO:

All righr. At the very bottom of that it
says HB --- T think it says HBID, is that high bill?
A Yes. |

JUDGE MELILLO:

bnd it says, caller Linda Franckowiak and

iit says heat KWH 223, base KWH 1,338, total estimated

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(8.4) 536-8908
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KWH 1,561. Do you see that?
A. Yes. '

JUDGE MELILLO:

All right. Sc that's --- the 1,561,

'rhat's the total of the 1,338 base plus the heating

KWH?

A Right.

JUDGE MELILLO:

And is that on a 30-day or 31-day?

B. That would have been on the 31, which was the

billing period of February 2Jth, 2004 to March 22nd,

2004.
CUDGE MELILLO:

ALl right. And then continuing on it
says percent of KWH billed 57 pércent. What does that
mean? |
A. The systen is designed where when these totals or
thege figures are totaled on a computer, i1 will
automatically calculate percentage justifigd Or not

justified. And they're saying based on the

information suppliied, we can only Zustify 57 percent

‘of that load.

JUDSE MELILLO:

All right. So, o©f course, that will

51leave 43 percent not explained?

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 536-89308
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a. Right. Which would generate then, quote, a high

bill complairnt.

JUDGE MELILLO:

And what do ycu mean by that, generating

a high bill? Does that mean thaft tha: generates

something which triggers an investigation by PP&L?

A Yes, which is this corder, now, I guess, Exhibit

Three, the first page. Marked as residential high

bill order.

ATTORNEY GROSS:

Ms. Allen, do you mean Exhibit Two?

A Oh, I'm sorry, I thought we changed rnumbers on

that, I'm sorry. Yes, Exhibit Two.

ATTORNEY GROSS5:

~That's probably my confusion.
4. Fxhibit Two.

JUDGE MELILLO:

Was there ever a neter accuracy test

performed on Ms. Franckowiak's meter?

B, Na, there wasn't.

JUDGE MELILLO:

all righ=. 50 I believe I asked Mr.

Grooms that, but am I correct then that PP&L was

‘unable %o get access to Ms. Franckowiak's apartment to

5ldo a full mixed wiring investigation until after she

Sargent’s Court Reporting Smrvlce, Inc.
(814) 536-8408
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had vacated the apartment?
A. That's correct.

JUDGE MELILLO:

'Bll right. And so the first PP&L was
able to do the investigation was September 1 of 2005;

is that ¢orrect?

 JUDGE MELILLO:

All right. Mr. Peolyak, do youa have any
questions ©of this witness?

ATTORNEY POLYAK:

Yes, briefly. Thank ycu, Your Honor.

JUDGE MELILLO:

Please continue.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY ATTORNEY POLYAK:

e} Thank you, Ms. Allen. My name 1s James Polyak, I

represent Dean McCartney who is the property owner and

the landlord of the Complainant. Referring to PP&L

 Exh1bit Number Twe, and specifically the high bill

cost estimate worksheet, do you have that in front of
you?
A. Yes.

Q. Ared am I correct that that contains a series of

categories that the Complainant or the customer 1is

Sargent’s Court Reporting Sérvice, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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asked about when they make the initial call; is that
right? | |

A. Yes. | ;

Q. So in other words, they would make a call to PP&L
and in order to initiate the investigation, the first
thing they would do is ask the customer what various

appliances or items they have in their house that

would use electricity; correct?

A Yes.

Q. And if we look in the third shaded cclumn at the
top, it says numbexr of, which 1is the title o¢f <hat
column category; is that right?

A Yes.

Q. And ~he 1nformabion that was gained from Ms.
Franckowiak Qas --- if we go dewn the list and we come
to kitchen appliances, she was asked if she had an
glectric range, and then we seege a numbser one in that
third colunmn?

A, Yes.

that question?

A. Yes,

Q. How, if the c¢ell, if you will, of this spreadsheet
is blank, does that mean that it's a zero? |

A Yes.

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908 ~




o

el

10
11

12

13
14
15

16

oy An

<o

82

Q. S¢ frum your aralysis of this, was she asked

whether she used an iron at the property?

A. Let me look here.

Q. I'm sorry, if you answered 1 didn't hear you.

A. Well, I'm looking at the sheet. I can't answer
that. Generally, whern I review a cos: estimate sheet,
1 try and touch on the highér wattage‘items when 1 do

the cross analysis, jtst to get somewhat oI a general
kpraject;cn, |

Q. Well, if you'll see on page two she was asked if
' she uses a vacuum cleaner; 1s that right?

A. Yes. -

'Q,‘ And she indicated that she’does?

A. Yas,

Q. But if we go back tou page one under the laundry
category, there's nothing in the category to indicate
tthat she uses an iron; is that right?

A. It would appesar that that guestion was not asked,

ves

Q. How do we know that that gquestion was not asked?

. I would not know that.
. We don't know whether -t was asked or it wasn't

 |asxed? ;

la. Right.

. We don't know if 1t was asked what Ms.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{Bl4} 536-8908 S
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| Frarckowiak's response was; correct?

A. Correct. |

Q. Same with regard to a hairdxye:. There's no
indication that she uses a‘hairdryexfat the premises;
{ig that right? |
:A‘ That's correct.

. Now, the average that you came to of 43 kilowatt

hours per day, that average, that average number, 1is
only good as the information that is collected from
the Complainant; is that right?

A. Yes.

0. S¢ if there's rno mention of using an hairdryer, or

fan iron or a spacc heaters, the calcdlation»that you

do will necessarily be incorrect; is that right?

AL Yes .

0. Did you ever visit the --- and I believe you

answered this, but I'll ask it again just to make

sure, you never visited Ms. Franckowiak's house while

she was a tenant there; is that right?

A.' That's correckt.

Q. When vyou did finally go there ;n Septcmber lst,
2005, did you find anything suspicious about the

wiring?

'A.  Could you clarify that, please?

(o Well, yau told us that you fcund no mixed wiring;

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{B.4) 536-84908
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A, That‘s correct.

1Q. And yeu found no foreign load situation: is that
:right? |

A. That's right,

Q. Did it look like the wiring had been tampered
with?

[A. 1 would have no way of knowing that.

lo. Well, did you do an inspection?

A I'm noet an electrician.

G. Did you do a wvisible inspection?

A. I did not do a physical inspection in the sense
lthat Ifm interpreting your guestion.

Q. And I believe the Judge asked you if‘you,~~; Qhen
5| asked did you check to see whether the meter was
accurate or not and’yéu cold her that you did not?
'IA. That's correct. |

‘Q‘ What type of things are you looking for when
.;'yga'ré determining whéther there's a foreign load
‘isi:uatiun or a mixed wiring situation?

A, As I had mentioned before, our deteﬁmination is to
turn the complete building, turn her main disconnect
off, and then verify the areas no: or should ndt be
lassociated with her panel boz and if these === 1f

something from another area goes off with her panel,

Sargent?s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8508
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that indicates mixed wiring.

Q.  And you found rone of that?

A, s didn't.

ATTORNEY POLYAK:

That's axl the qguestions I have for Ms.
Allemn.
JUDGE MELILLO:

All right. Ms. Franckowiak, do you have

any questions for Ms. Allen?

MS. FRANCKOWIAK:

Not at this point and time, Judge.

JUDGE MELILLO:

Very well. Mr. Gross, do yéu have any
Redirect? |

ATTORMEY_ GROSS:

Your Honor, I have’a few briefly,

ZUDGE MELILLO:

ARl)l right.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION -

)| BY ATTORNEY GROSS:

0. Ms. Allen, Attorney Polyak asked vyou a few

questions regarding the nigh bill cost estimate

worksheet. First of all, did you review this

lworksheet with Ms. Franckowiak?

A. My review would have been based ¢n the information

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8808
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‘that the Alientown, the main office, had generated to

me. Which, as you see in my handwritinrg, 43 kilowatt
hours per day. And my next step wculd have been to,
as I said, that 43 kilowatt hours a day represents

base load. I then would look at, say, a spring or

fall month when a customer generically would not have

‘heat or air-conditioning on, to see if her projected

base is what she's actually uasing. And, in fact, 4if

'you look on Exhibit Two, page one, her fall bills, for

example, she was averaging about 26 kilowatt hours per
day, well below our projection for base use. And’then
we bill from that.' So if I were to actuaily use the

customer's base use of 20 kilowatt hours a day and add

15 kilowatt hours a day for the furnace, then her

winter use was well beyond what we would have

expected.

Q. Necw, you were asked about this iron and vacuum ---

' sorry, halrdryer category.
B, Uh-huh (ves).
0. Can you briefly describe how if those --- if 2 one

appeared in the cclumn next to those, hcocw that would

affect the 30~dayv base or the average per day usage?

A, f it would have been checked, it would have

increased it.

> Q- Fight. By how much?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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A You're looking at 18 kxilowatt hours a month,

divided by 3C days, approximately .6 kilowatt hours.

Q2. And that's for the i1ron?

a. es. ;

ATTORNEY POLYAK:

Your Honor, this is Attorney Polyak. Can
we ask her based on how much usage of the iron?

ATTORNEY GROSS:

Your Honor, I'd like to finish my

Jguestioning.

CUDGE MELILLO:

Yes, that is appropriate. You can

Recress and Redirect, so please continue, Mr. Gress.

3Y ATTORNEY GROSS:

Q. So, Ms. Allen, if there was a one in the box next
to iron that would have =-=- am T fight that I heard
yoa, that would increase It about .6‘kilowétt hours
per day?

A. Yes.

19, And if there was a one next to the hairdryer, what

woulc¢ that increase 1it?

A. The hairdryer is .5 per day.

'Q, 30 if Loth of those had been cheCked, it would

have increased the 43 by 1.1 kilowatt hours?

A. That's correct.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, lInc.
(814) 536-84C8 :
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ATTORNEY GROSS:

1 have nothing further, Your Honorn.

JUDGE MELILLO:
All right. If I could just have a

rminute, I wanted to check something here. On PF&L

Hearing Exhibit Two, I saw something else that I ---

that peaked my interest. I want t¢ make sure I have .

the one that was e-mailed. Just held on a minute so I

can see it. Ms. Allen, 1f you loock at PP&L Hearing

Exhibit Two, page one, the very‘battom, tnere's a date
of 03/26/03 kilowatt hour usage, days of usage and
then daily kilowatt hcur. Do you see that?

A, 2'm sorry, we're on page one?

JUDGE MELILLO:

One, yeah. Page one.

A. Okay.
. JUDGE MELILLO:

At the very last series of data.
AL Yes.

cUDGE MELILLO:

At 03/26/C3 you see the KWH usage.
A Yes

JUDGE MELILLO:

Days and daily KWH average and you see 51

for Marech of '03, I guess.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Sexvice, Inc.
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JUDGE MELILLO:

And then if you look up in the very next

|year, the corresponding month is ~--- what is that

number? Is that 8¢, 88 or ~5f?
A, Eighty—eight ({88).

JUDGE MELILLO:

All right. So we saw a jump there from

'03 to '04. Was that'jump -=-~ do you feel that was

lexplained at all in your investigation?

A. The March 22nd of 20047

cUDGE MELILLO:
Right, the increase from the previocus
| year. |
A. Net in my opinion because I was not able to do an

investigation because as our paperwork as indicated,
it was beyond what we had projected.

JUDGE MELILLO:

All right. And the reason you weren’t
able to get into the property prioxr to Septembe: 1;
‘2035 was what again? I want to make sure that's
clear. | | |
A. I need access to all parts df the property, not

just & panel box. I can't tell anything by looking at

yla panel box if there's mixed wiring. So I have to do

Sargent’s Court Repcrting Service, Inc.
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the very simple procedure that I explained vefore by

turning everything on in the whole building and then

during her main disconrnect off and then going around
and checking every receptacle, overhead lighkts. And

in doeing that, as I said before, her service was all

off and all electric was on in the other unit.

JUDGE MELILLO:

Now, when you say her, this was all done

after she had vacated; right?
A. Yes, yes.
JUDGE_MELTLLO:

All right. So I guess, I want to be

clear. What was the reason that 2P&L didn't get in t

do that type of investigation prior to September 1,

2005; what did they need that they didn't get?

s {A. I didn't have access to the second unit.

JUDGE MELILLO:

And why not?
A, As I had indicated, the landlord and tenant were

trying to do their own investigation, 1f you will.

'And I had alsoc suggested tc Linda te try and get the

other tenant to allow us access that 17 we were not

able to meet with the landlord, we coula still dec the

investigation with the other tenant because she would

be giving us access and that was not attainable. I

o]

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{(8i4) 536-8908 ‘




[

<y

‘don't know the reason »r if she would even pursue

 that, |
‘JUDGE MELILLO: |
All right. Very well. All right. 1Is
there any follow up tc my question from ahy'party?
RTTQRNEY GROSE

1 have nothing further, Your Honor.

ATTORNEY POLYAK:

I have some Icllow up guestions.

JUDGE MELILLO:

Yes, 1s this Mr. Polyak, vyes, please
continde.
RECROSES EXAMINATION

BY ATTORNEY POLYAK:

91

G. Ma'am, Attorney Gross asked you about the iron and

the hair dryer category. If an iron were .eft on

during thc day, would that number that you used as an

average number be reflec ive of the actual kilowatt

‘hours used?

A, I'm sorry, would you repeat that?

O Sure. Wnen Attorney Groess asked you about the
category of iron --- the iron and the hair dryer, the

conclusicn was that even if those items were counted

las ones in those categories that 1t would be a

relatively minor increase in the over kilowatt hours

¥

Sargent’s ‘Court Reporting Seerce, Inc.
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used; was that the import of your testimony?

A. Yes.

Q. But you don't know over what period of tTime an

'iron might've been left on. It could be higher or it
could pe lower; is that right?

AL That's correct.

G. And if you weren't told and I when I say you, I
mean you or'anyone at PP&L that filled cut this

guestionnalire with the Compla.nanz that there were

leither items on the premises that were being used ---

lelectrical items, appliances, space heaters, whatever,

then again, your calculation is only as good as the

information that you're provided; is that right?

Ia. That's true.

0. Now, f@r‘eXample, if you were told that there were

three or four space heaters being used, then your
average number would've been higher tharn what you've

indicated?

A, Yes.

 ATTORNEY POLYAK:

That's all the questions I have.

JUDGE MELILLO:

All right. Anythirng further for this

 {witness?

ATTORNEY GROSS3:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(8.4) 526-B908 S
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Your Honor, I have nothing further for
this witness, but I would move the admission of PP&L
Hearing Two as Number Two.

JUDGE MELILLO:

A1l right. Any objection to the
admission of PP&L Hearing Exhibit Two?

ATTORNEY POLYAK:

Not from Attorney Polvak.

JUDGE MELILLO:

And Ms. Franckowiak?
MS. FRANCKOWIAK:
No.

JUDGE MELILLO:

A1l right. Hearing no objection, PP&L
Hearing Exhibit Two is admitted. |

SJUDGE MELILLO:

211 right. I didn't hear‘anything
' further from you, Ms. Franckowiak, did you have
anything further for Ms. Allen?

MS. FRANCKOWIAK:

Not at this time, no.

JUDGE MELILLO:

‘are excused. Thank you very much.

MS. ALLEN:

A1l right. Very well. Ms. Allen, vyou

93
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Okay. Thank you.

JUDGE MELILLO:

Mr. Gross, do you have any additional
Wwitnesses?

ATTORNEY GROSS:

I have nothing further from PP&L.
JUDGE MELILLO:

All right. Let's turn now then to Mr.

MecCartney, the landlord.

ATTORNEY4POLYAK:

Thank you, Judge. Mr. McCartney will be
testifying 12f you want to have him sworn at this time.

JUDGE MELILLO:

Yes, 1 do. Mr. McCartney, ars you
present there at your attorney's office?

MR. MCCARTNEY:

I've been quite.

JUDGE MELILLO:

You've been waiting.

MR. MCCARINEY:

Yes, patlently.

JUDGE MELILLO:

Yes, patiently.

DEAN MCCARTNEY, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SWORN,

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{(814) 526-8508
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JUDGE MELILLO:

Please continue, Mr. Pclyak.

ATTORNEY POLYAK:

Thank you, Your Honoxr. And I'll try and

| keep things moving here.

 JUDGE MELILLG:

That's all right. We're going to take a

‘break here pretty soon.
GIRECT EXAMINATION

BY ATTORNEY POLYAK:

Q. Mr. McCartney, are youa the owner of the property

that we've been discussing?

A. Yes.

0. Okay. Bnd did rent to Ms. Franckowiak during the
time period that she identified?
A. Yes.

. Aboutr a year or so in tc her tenancy, did she come

 tc yeu with a complaint about high electric bills?

iA*; Yes.

Q. And in response to her complaint about nigh
electric bills, what steps did you undertake in crder
to figure out whether there was a problem tThat cculd

be corrected?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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A. It's pretty common. I own several properties and

usually --- we had just dealt with the samc problem.

‘Initially, I thought it might just be one of the

appliances. So I apologized to her, and I said why
don't we replace the refrigerator. It was an old
double door refrigerator. You know, obviocusly some of

the old appliances zan be high used items. So I

'bought her a brand new refrigerator, and then I said

why don't we monitor it and tell me if next month it's

high. And it continued to ke high, and so we

lcontinued to replace a couple cther appliances. 1

replaced the stove, the hot water heater, and she
actually had a new oil furnace installed. And so in

the interim of trying to replace “hat and plinpoint

'what T thought it was, obviously seméthing more

simple} I told her I felt bad for the bills being
high. I actually took sone aff‘ber rent and juét,tc
make amerds with her, I felt bad that il could be one
of my items that was ¢reating the problem. |

Q. At some point, did you have an electrician come to

the property and see if there was any problems with

the electric wirarg?
A. Yes, actually on twc occasions I had my
electrician, Keith, I guess guide me the first time.

We tested all the breakers to decide which ones were

Sargent’s Court Reporting Serv:ice, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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higher load. We replaced --- she had a dryer that

kept blowing one of the breakers, so we replaced one

of the breakers. And he came back through and tried

:to pinpoint any problem ~Lat he foresaw, but we didn't

find anything.
Q. At some point, were you contac:ed by PP&L

concerning this matter?

|A. Yes, and unfortunately, I couldn't return the call
sooner. I apologized actually to Sandy. I'm a busy
lguy. I've got twe offices, anc I'm out of state doirg

real estate quite a bit. But I couldn't return it,

buz yes, T did contact --- and was contacted by FP&L.
'Q, At any point, did you refuse to grant PP&L access
' to the property sc that they could counduct whatever

| necessary investigation they thought was appropriate?
IA. No, I've never said that they couldn't come out to

l|the property.

0. At some point, did you have the electrician make

any changes to the wiring or did you make any changes

to the wiring in order to hide a problem concerning
mixed wiring cor foreign wiring?
A, Absolutely not.

ATTORNEY POLYAK:

Judge, I don‘t‘have any other guestions

for Mr. McCartney.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908 '
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JUDGE MELILLO:

All right} Mr. McCartney, let me see if 1
have any questions.

ATTORNEY POLYAK:

Judge ==-~.

JUDGE MELILLO:

Oh, please, go ahead.

ATTORNEY POLYAK:

If you're speaking, we can't near you.

JUDGE MELILLO:

Ko, no, I'm not. 1I'm reading through
notes that I've taken.

ATTORNEY POLYAK:

Okavy.
JUDGE_MELILLO:

I think what I'm going to do. ‘After I've

asked some guestions, we're going to take a very short

' break, a five minute hreak and then we'll be back on

the record.'

ATTORNEY POLYAK:

A1l right.
JUDGE MELILLO:

Because we have been going for, vyou know,

close to two hours now. My recollection, Mr.

McCartney, is that there was some testimony today

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 5326-8308
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‘about an attempts to contact you were endeavors to

contact you dbOdt getting access tc the property. Do
you recall getting contacted by PP&L oOF having

conversations with your tenant, Ms. Franckowiak about

‘that?

|&. I mean, she might've left me messages that she was
ltrying tce get ahold of me. But specifically --- and
it's been awhile now, I don't specifically eve

 remember anybody asking me that they wanted to gain

access to the properity. The tenant had access to the

. |property. To teil you my naivety was, that I was

expecting the tenant to let them in and do what they

needed to do

CUDGE MELILLO:

All right. Someone is buzzing through on

the line. I don't know what that is, but hopefuliy

-~~~ I1'm still getting a buzz.

ATTORKEY GROSS:

I hear it as well. This is Attorney
Gross. 1 hear it as well. I don't beiieve it's on my
line.

- JUDGE MELILLO:

All right. Is it possible that we only

lhad say a two hour limit on a conference. Oh, wait,

it looks like somebody --- I'm not golng to answer it

Sargenﬁ s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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unless somebody --- did someone drecp off the call?

ATTORNEY POLYREK:

Attorney Polyak 1is still here.

JUDGE MELILLO:

Ms., Fraanckowiak?

MS. FRANCKOWIAK:

I am still here,

JUDGE MELILLO:

All right. We're just going --- I don't

know why I'm getting a call through, but I don't want

to take it because I'm afraid I will break the

monnection. So maybe it'll go to voicemail. I don't

knuw why I'm getting --- let's go off the record.

 SHOKT BREAK TAKEN

JUDGE MELILLO:
Back on the record. All right. Mr.

Gross, did you nave any gquest.cns for the witness, Mr.

McCartney?

ATTORNEY GROSS:

I just have a few, Your Honor, if you're
finished.

JUDGE MELILLO:

Yes, I'm finished for rnow unless

something else pops up tnat I need to clarify. Yes,

5|{please continue.

Sargent's Colrt Reporting Service, Inc.
{(B14) 536-8308
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ATTORNEY GROSS:

Thank you.
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY ATTORNEY GROSS:

0. Geod afternoon, Mr. McCartney, this 1is John Gross,

you may recall., I think we did speak once in the

‘past, also. I just have a few questions following up
'regarding vour attorney's questions?

A Suzre.

Q. Mr. McCartney, your attcorney asked you 1f you ever
refused to grant access, and I believe your answer to
that was no:; is that right?

A, That's correct.

Q. But Mr. McCartrey, you never actually allowed or

lagreed to permit PP&L to have access either, did you?

A. And again, it might've been my‘naivéty, but T left
it up to the tenant to sort bf'deal with PP&L. I
mean, I have B0 many other things to do.

o. S0 because you're busy and you described that

you're naivety, you didn't always get back to PP&L

right away?

A. “hat's correct.

Q. And ultimately, you simply thought that Ms.
|Franckowiak shoulc deal with the problem?

5{A.  Well, not the problem more so, but obvicusly

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814y 536-8908




L

102
 1etting PP&L do what they ﬁeeded to do. I had guided
Ms . Franckawiak that I obviously thought it was a
'prcblem that wasn't with my property :hat’it'was a
problem dealing with PP&L.

Q. Did you ever ccntact:thé other tenant at ﬁhat time
ﬁ‘dﬂd request that they allow access as well?

A. ,Again, I mean I thougnt it was specaflc just to
‘her property. I mean, I replaced everytﬁingyi thought
I should've replaced. You know, had my‘electrician
come out, check it over, and didn't findvanything.

And at that point, I thought this 18 something that
PP&L needs to come in. T gave her --- I took some off
,her rent. I tried to make amends as much as I coculd,
but then at a certain point, 1t's @bvieuély nct my
property --- 1it's not my eguipment or ny appiiancés
that are creating the problem. TIt's obviously

| something that is no= my‘fauiti and that's obvicusly

3 lwhen I thought that the bill's in the tenant's name,
Linda's going to have deal with thét, call and get the
monthly report of the 24-hour readings and she was
obvicusly filling out a log, etcetera, but usage
dropped drastically after that.

G Mr. MecCariney, thank you for all cof that; My
qaestian was, did’you sver ccntact the other tenant

about allowing P2&L to have access to both parts of

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 536-84C8 f
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the property at the same time?
A.  They never asked me to contact the other tenant.
I was never e the other tenant being'an issue in

this conversation whatsoever was never brought up to

fme.

ATTORNEY GROSS:

I have nothing further, Your Honor.

CUDGE MELILLO:

All right. Thank you. Ms. Franckowiak,
do you have questions of Mr. McCazrtney? ’

MS. FRANCKOWIAK: |

Yes, I do.

JUDGE MELILLO:

Please keep your vecice up, Ms.

Franckowiak.

CROSS FEXAMINATTON

BY MS. FRANCKCWIAK:

Q. Qkay. Mr. Mccartney, do you recall on what month

and year the stove be replaced in 110 New Kirk Avenue?

A . The what, I'm sorry?

Q. What month and year the stove was replaced --- I

believe that you had said the stove was réplaced?
A. I doa't. I mean, I've replaced so many --- I

mean, obviously when vou were 2 tsnant, I replaced

five different appliances. I couldn't tell you. I

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(8.4 536-8908 :
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have no idea.

MS. FRANCKOWIAK:

Okay. Couvld I make a ncote that residence
of February 1st of '02 to February 1lst of '05, me
residing there, the hot water heater and the stove was

replaced -~- excuse me. The hct water heatexr and the

krefrigerator was replaced. I kelieve he had said the

stove was replacédﬁ But the stove was not replaced.

JUDGE MELILLO:

All right. You'll have an opportunity
during your rebuttal to rebut any staterents, which

yoa find to be incorrect. At this point though,

'you're supposed te be asking guestions that can be

answered by Mr. McCartney pbased on Mr. McCarxtney's

testimony.

MS. FRANCKOWIAK:
Okay. | |

BY M53. FRANCKCWIAK:

Q. Another question, Mr. McCartney, that 1 have for

}|you is several occasions that I had talked to you

verbally on the phone, I believe I had asked you that

PP&L had said that being ag thougn you were tLhe cwner

3| of the property that you needed to be there. Do you

|recall on the conversation that we had?

A. I don't. And ycu krnow, I want tc go kack. I

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
' (814) 536-8908 ~




iy Y

e,

23
24

105

absolutely replaced the stove. I denft know if you
didn't netice. It was obvioasly the same type of

stove. 1t was a used stove that was replaced. And we
replaced the heater, but as far as the Qaésticn that
you're asking me, this Was‘yaur‘pkpﬁtric bill. T had
done pretty much everything 1 possibly coulc.

vaicus;y, PP&L needs to get n to the property, 1

wouldn’t have said no. It was sort of in your court.

I said to you, do you what you need to do to get this
fixed. That's why I recommend that you call PP&L.

Q. That is correct. But they also needed permission

for you to be there since you were the cwner of the

property.

A, I mean the permissicn is --- and listen, Linda, I

don't live there. I don't have the time to go and let
'them inm to walk around the property. It wasn't an

7lissue of whether I needed to be there or not, it was

an i1ssue of letting them, I guess, in to the property,

which was something you could've done.

MS. FRANCKOWIAK:

Okay. I have no further guestions.

JUDGE MELILLO:

All right. Is there any Redirect?

ATTORNEY POLYAK:

Ne, Your Honor.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Servige, Inc.
(B14) 536-8908
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1 JUDGE MELILLO:

2 ALl right., Very well. Thank you very
3|muck, Mr. McCartney. You are excused.

4 o MR. MCCARTNEY:

'5  Thénk you very much, Your Honor.

6| JUDGE MELILLO: |

H ' A1l right. Ncew, we‘te going'to~have the
BIphase of the case, which is the rebuttal afrthe
9l Complainant. Mé, Franékowiak, you've heard the
10 testimany here today, and do you have anything further

11jto add in response?

12 MS. FRANCKOWIAK:

13 : No, I do not.

14 SUDGE MELILLO:

15 ] . Okay. I have =-- I do have a few £ollow

16{up questions based on some evidence that has come dut.
17| You said something in your guestioning of Mr.
18 |MeCartney about PP&L saying that the owner had to be

1% present; 1is that correct? Is that what PP&L told you?

20 MS . FRANCKQWIAK:

27| Thaa is ccrrect.

2214 JUDGE MELILLO:

23 So it's your understanding PP&L told you

24 | that they could net do tne foreign wir:ng inspection

?5tunless the landlord was physically present?

Sargﬁnt s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{(314) 536-85%08
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MS. FRANCKOWIAK: |

That is correct.

JUDGE MELILLO:

And I take it that the landlord was not

‘available while you were living in the property for

this foreign wiring inspection; is that your
testimony?

MS. FRANCKCWIAK:

Yes, it .s.

JUDGE MELILLO:

Is it your understanding that the

landlord was contacted and asked t¢ be preéent by PPLL

or by you?

MS. FRANCKOWIAK:

Yes, Sandy had actually contacted me and
had spoke with me in regards to they had talked to him

in regards to tryving to set up a time of coming out

| there.

JUDGE MELILLO:

K11 right. By Sandy, you mean Sandy

|Allen, the PP&lL witness that we heard from today?

MS. FRANCKOWIAK:

That is correct.

JUDGE MELILLO:

All right. And did you ever hear back

Sargent’s Court Repartinngerv:ce, Inc.
{814) 536-8408
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| from PP&L that they were unable to get together with

' the landlord to do the inspection or what happened

pecause there's so much time that went by ---

MS. FRANCKOWZIBRK:

&’esi

JUDGE MELILLO:
~==~ that you moved out.

MS. FRANCKOWIAK:

She did actually instruct me and she

actually did call me al work on numerous occasions te

let me know that he did not return her phone call or

lthey could not set up a time that was convenient for

both of them to cocme out to inspect the propertiy.

JUDGE MELILLO:

Now, by she you mean Sandy Allen?

M&., FRANCKOWIAK: |

That is correct.

JUDGE MELILLO:

| All right. I just have & few guestions,

teo., It looks like based on in examiﬁationfbf PP&IL
Hearing Exhibit Twokﬁhat you did have an increase in

your daily KWH average usage from March of '03 tgc
March of '04, so I wanted to ask you just a few
guestions. Did the number of residents in your

apartment change during the two years that ycu were at

Sargent’s Court Reporting Serv.ce, Inc.
(814} 536~89C8
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110 Newkirk Avenue?

ME. FRANCKOWIAK:

Ko, they did not.
JUDGE MELILLO:

All right. So you had three people that
whole time? o

S . FRANCKOWIAK:

Three people full time that lived in the
household. Mr. McCartney was awaie and i believe it
was on my lease that my boyfriend's children wexé
there every other weekend for a couple of hours
throughout the weekend.

JUDGE MELILLO:

All right. How many children would we be
talking about? ’

MS. FRANCKOWIAK:

Two.

CUDGE MELILLO:

Two. Was there any change in your

appliance usage during the time that you were in that

apartment?

MS. FRANCKOWIAK:

No.

CUDGE MELILLO: -

The 110 New Kirk Avenue?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Serviée,'lnc.
(814) 536-8908
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MS. FRANCKOWIAK:

No.

cUDGE MELILLO:

Okay. There was some discussion about

110

the possibility of use of space heaters. Did you have

a space heater in use during that period of time?

MS. FRANCKOWIAK:

No, I did not.

JUDGE MELILLO:

All right. Are there any questions to

.1follow up on my questions, Mr. Grossy

ATTORNEY GROSS:

Your Honor, I have nothing further for

Ms. Franckowiak, Your Honor.

CUDGE MELILLO:

All right. Mr. Peolyak?

ATTORNEY POLYAK:

No, Ycur Honor, thank you.

JUDGE MELILLO:

211 right. Are there anything further,

IMs, Franckowiak?

MS. FEANCKOWIAK:

Na.

ATTORKEY GROSS:

Your Honor?

Sargent’s'Court Reporting Service, Inc.
: {814) 536-8908
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JUDGE MELILLO:
Yes, hello, and I'm sorry, is this
Mr., ===, | |
ATTORNEY GRO3S:
~This is Attorney Gross.
JUDGE MELILLO:
This is Mr. Gross. Very well.
ATTORNEY GROSS:
Your Honor, and I apologize to do this.
But in both Mr. McCartney's testimony and then Mr.

| Pranckowiak's rebuttal, statements that were not

previously discussed that were attributed to Ms. Alien
were S<i theére was testimony regarding them. And I
would like to recall her very briefly. I believe |
she's still available to discuss thoss statements
@nlyﬁ

JUDGE MELILLO:

Yes, and I did ask the gquestions because

T was unclear based on some testimony I wanted to make

Fan)

sure that I was clear. So, yes, you may have that
opportunity.

ATTORNEY GROSS:

Ms. Allen, are you still available?

MS. ALLEN:

Yes, I am.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Serv;ce,,lné.
(814) 536~84C8
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ATTORNEY GROSE:

You can retestify regardlng this. Your
Honor, Ms. Allen's still under ocath?

JUDGE MZLILLO:

Yes, she is. Ms. Allen, I remind you,

you are still under oath.

<UDGE MELILLG:
All right, please continue.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

141 BY ATTORMNEY GROSS:

51 Q. I believe you heard and let's talk first about Ms.
Franckowiak's testimony that as I~Uhderstaod it, she
said you told her that the landlord had to be present
--~ physically present for the inspecticn; did you
Jtell her that? | | |

A. Present in the sense that we would need access to
Ll the cther a@artment. There would be no way to get
into that other apar:tment if the other tenant would
not allow us ¢r wasn't available. So obviously, yes,
the landlord would have to be present to give us

acCess.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 536-89408
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Q. Sakyou had a discussion with Ms. Franckowiak

regarding what you nceded to do?

A. Yes., ;

 Q. And that involved having access to bcth her
(apartment and the other apartment?

A. Yas. |

g. And you teld her you needed some way to get in
‘there? |

A, Yes.

0. New, did you have similar discussions with Mr,

McCartney?

A. Yes.

Q. Sc during any of‘the number of calls thaﬁ are
iisted in your notes, did you tell them what you
needed'te do in an Act 54 investigation?

Al Looking at my notes, and again, as she had
mentioned so long ago. I don’t have anything specific
’as far as a date, when thié may have been brought up.
5¢ 1 c¢an not answer that question.

A, Well, wou.d you have talked to him about what you
needed to do?

B, Oh, yes, ves.

Q. And would that have involved access to both
|properties?

A . Yes.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8508
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0. And you asked him to help ycu obtain access to the

other property?

:A, I beiieve this was in the very beginning of the

conversation when it was explained how the access

hefore procedure ~-- how it applied and that's when he
land the tenant were decing their own investigation if

you will, so 1 believe at that point, he had a sense

of what we needed to do, but we never got tc that

| point.

Q. And did he ever arrange with you a time, so that

you cou.d have access to the whole property?

'A, NG

Q. Net until September of 052
A. Yes.
ATTORNEY GROSS:

I have nothing further, Your Honor.

JUDGE MELILLO:

A1l right. Wwould there be any guestions

lof Ms. Allen by first of all Mr. Polyak?

ATTORNEY POLYAK:

Yes, Your Honor.

JUDGE MELILLO:

Yes.

CROSE EXAMINATION

BY ATTOKNEY POLYAK:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(824) 536-8408
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0. Ms. Bllen, I realize zhis has happened a long time

ago, but I guess the isgsue that we're trying to get to
is did Mr. McCartney deny PP&L access to Ms.

Franckowiak's property or anyone else's property?

A. Het in those exacr words, no.

Q. But he could've been morc cooperative; is that

what you're getting at?

B Yes, exactly.
0. And in the end when yoﬁ were able to finally
complete the inspection, you fcund nothing out of the

jordinary?

A. Nething on Linda's panel, no.

ATTORNEY POLYAK:

All right. Thank you.

JUDGE MELILLO:

All right. Ms. Franckowiak, do you have

vaﬁy further,questions for Ms. ARllen based on her

additional testimony?

MS. ERANCKOWIAK:
No, I do rot, Your Honor.

JUDSE MELILLO:

'Any,ﬁedirect?

ATTORNEY GROSS:

No, T have nothing further, Your Honor.

JUDGE MELILLD:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(B14) 536-3908
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Do you have any additicnal witness you

wanted tc put on in response te some conversations

that c¢ame up in questions that of I o¢r any other party

asxed, Mr. Gross?

ATTORNEY GROSS:

No, that'*s all, Your Hcnor.

cUDGE MELILLO:

211 riaght. Very well. Is there anything

| further today for any party?

ATTORNEY GROSS:

Your Honor, this is Attorney Gress, I

'have nothing further.

ATTORNEY EBOLYAK:

Attorney Folyak with nothing further on
benalt of Mr. McCartnevy.

JUDGE MELILLO:

All right. Complainant, did you have

janything further?

MS. FRANCKOWIAK:
Mo, I do not.

JUDSE MELILLO:

All right. Very well. The evidentiary

record will close on upon receipt of the transcript

unless the party's wish to file a briefs. Does anyone

wish to file a b:ief in this case?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(B14) 536~8608
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ATTORNEY GROSS:

Attorney Gross, I'm not inclinec to file
a brief unless you are. Your Honor, I don't believe
they wéuld necessariiy -~~~ I decn't see any reason why
they would be particularly helpfﬁl, butr I'm always
hap?y to 1if you wculd like one. |

JUDGE MELILLO:

All right. Who was speaking, I'm sorry?

ETTORNEY GROSS:

Attorney Gross, I'm sorry.

JUDGE MELILLO:

How about Attorney Polyak: did you want
to file & brietf?

ATTORNEY POLYAK:

Judge, 1'm going to say, no, because I
don't knbw that the legal issueS~here are really at
the crux of this. I think it's more --- I'm going
say, no, Youdr Hohor. | |

JUDGE MELILLD:

K11 right. I'm not going to reguire them
at this point. Also Ms. Franckowiak; I knéw you're
not an attorney, did you want to fille a Statement of
some type or are you satisfied with the reccrd as it
stands?

MS. FRANCKCWIAK:

Sargent’s CLourt Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 536-89C8 ‘
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I'm fine.

JUDGE_MELILLO:

ARll rignt. Very well. All right.

Here's what's going tc happen. The'tranSCxipt of this

‘prcceeﬂing‘ls going to be due within 21 days. I have

not heard that anyone wants to file a brief; so

theretore, ['m not going to require them. The record

will then close upon receipt of the transcript, and I

will set out an order to everycne indicating that the

record has closed. From that point on, I would have

190 days to issue what's called an initial decision. 1

hope to get it done sconer than that. When that
initial decision is issued, every party will get a
copy . | : .

And I want to clarity something right
now. The Complainant, I want to know exactly what
yéax address is because it alsc came ap today abocut

the‘351 Church Lane Road address as be;ng a mailing

|address. What is your mailing address?

MS. FRANCKOWIAK:

It is 694 White Dak Lane, Leesport, PA
19533, =

JUDGE MELILLO:

A1l right. And it's not White Oak Lane

Road then, just White Oak Lane?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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1| MS. FRANCKOWIAK:

2| White Oak Lane, that :is curréct, Your
3jHonor.

4§ SUDGE MELILLO:

5| All right. T have e-nail addresses for
GiArtorney Polyvak representing Mr. McCartney and also

b Attorney Gross representing 9P&L;’d0 ymu have an email
8| address Ms. Franckowiak?

9 MS. FRANCKOWIAK:

19 Yes, I do.

11 JUDGE MELILLO:

12 What is that?

13 MS. FRANCKOWIAK:

14 It is fran, F-R-A=N, 72 at aol.com.

15 JUDGE MELILLO:

16 | That's fran, F=-R-A-N, 73 ~---

17} MS. FRANCKOWIAK:

18 Correct.

19§ JUDGE MELILLO:

20| --=- at aol.com?

21 MS. FRANCKOWIAK:

22 CorrectQ

23 JUDSE MELILLOQ:

24 Fax numbers. T knéw I have a fax number

251 for you, ng Gross. Do you have a fax number, Mr.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
g p

[8id4) 536~8908
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Polyak?

ATTORNEY POLYAK:

Yes, 1 do, Your HénorQ It's
(610)376-5255. |

JUDGE MELILLO: ;

5255, ALl right. Very well. Lo you

have a fax number, Ms. Franckowiak?

MS. FRANCKOWIAK:

1 do not.

JUDGE MELILLO:

All right, It's helpful to have contact

numbers in case we need a quick turn arcund. All

right. When my decision comes'oa:, everyone will get
a copy. There will be instructions attacheékto that
as tc the filing of exceptions 1f'party‘s wish tc’file
exceptiohs. And usually, there's an opportunity also

for reply excepticns. Then the decision with the

exceptions will go to the Commission. If no

exceptions are filed and the Commission does not
request review, then my initial can and will, I
believe, become £f£inal by cperation of aw. Youx'll be

notified 1£f that occurs. If there's excepcions filed,

the Commission will certainly take a lock at it. And
| the Commission carn also request review even without

ezxceptions. Does anyone have any guestions about that

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(B4} 536~-8908
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procedure?

MS. FRANCKOWIAK:

Ko

JUDGE MELILLO:

Okay. My decision, rerember, is
appealable to the Commission. Anything further from
anyone?

MS. FRANCKOWIAK:

Your Henor, the only thing that I do
have, my prior mailing address that you have on file,
the 351 Church Lane Road?

JUDGE MELILLO:

Right.

MS. FRANCKOWIAK:

That was a prior address.

cUDGE MELILLO:

That was a prior address?

MS. FRANCKOWTIAK:

That 1s correct.

JUDGE MELILLO:

And when did you move into the White Oak

ZzZ2 1t Lane address?

™Y
'S

MS. FRANCKOWIAK:

July 1st.
JUDGE MELILLO:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Serv1ce, Inc.
(814) 536-8908 :
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Now, look the party's are going-:a have
ahkebligatiah to inform me of any changes in theix
addresses anc¢ their ccntfact information; otherwise,
it's going to be sent --- 1'm going to ésk forrthis
change to be made and the decision then will be sent
Lo the White Oak Lane address.

MS. FRANCKOWIAK:

7w

That is fine.

~UDGE MELILLO:

A1l right. And Mr. McCar:zney, as you're
represented by Tounsel, the decision will come Lo your
Counsel; do you understand?

MR. MCCARTNEY:

Yes, thank you.

JUDGE MELILLO:

I don't know. You may also be included.
ii*m just not sure at this polint.

MR, MCCARTNEY:

That's fire. Either WaY .

JUDGE MELILLO:

Mr. Gross, of course, you represent PP&L.

All right. Anything further for today?

ATTORNEY GROSS:
Your Honor, the Only}thing T have is that

you had reguested that I send the exhibits directly to

Sargent’s Court Reporting Serv;cé,rlnc‘
(8.4} 536-8508
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L the court reporcter, so perhaps after we go off the

record, i1f she could just stay there, so I can get her
address.

JUDGE(MBLILLO:

That's right. I would like those

submitted within --~ what's your time frame, court

reporter on exhibits --- i1f ne gets them to you within

ten days: would that be sufficient?

COURT REPCORTEK:

Yes, that's fine.

All right., Ten days, and I would Like a copy as

well., Wenld anybedy like another copy ¢f the

exhibits?

ATTORNEY POLYAK:

Your Honor, Attorney Gross was kind

enough to send me ¢opies, and mine are legible, so I'm

‘going to say no, at this point.

CUDGE MELILLO:

How about you, Ms. Franckowiak?

MS. FRANCKOWIAK:

Mine are legible, kut mine's fine.

JUDGE MELILLO:

All right. Very well. ¥Yeah, Mr. Gross,

yes, we'll go off the record and you can get that

ylinformation and send it right to the court reporter.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(824) 536-83908
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T want to get as legible copies as possible for the

Commission's review.

ATTORNEY GROSS:

I'11 do my best, Your Honor.

JUODGE MELILLO:

124

All right. Thank you wvery much. I thank

‘EVQIYGﬁe for your participation togay and we are off

tthe record.

* o *® & *® * & *

HEARING CONCLUDED AT 12:060 P.M.

ok w ok k. ko

Sargent’s Court Reportlng Serv1ﬂe, Inc.
{814) 536-8908
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How miny rooms ki your house?

48 rooma
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Kitthon Appliarices

Ebm Rangs
Microwavo Oveti

Orip Cothee Moker

Dishwathés (1 losd pet doy]

Laundry
Washer
Etecing Deyer
G '

(3%
Rafrigeration baiSs
How miny tafrigerators do.you have? ‘m‘:
What kind? B
Rotrigsrators P

14-13 ¢y R, fadnuni defrosy

1418 ey i, suto defrost

19-24 cu. f manosl datost

10-24 & 1, sUto defroal

Sde-by.side, but Gofrust

Kparment “cubs”

vt coolet (hot and cokd)

Froezir

B

2,

135-20 cu R, maaual dqfrml
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Misceallanaous v v L dea
TV up to 27-neh B ) 130
TV ovet Zheinch , ' K 200
VCRIOVD playee ; ) . 24 5
[Suenis duh , , 110 ) 5
Computet ) . 300 50 1
Hair dryet o - 1000 15 ) 0
Vaeuun deanas ' , 100 12 A 12
Recantan L ) 100 70 ¢
Chtdont Hottudy of 53 , 6000 450 0
Linckccse Hot.buid of spa - 1000, 120! 0
Wall purip . ] . {400/ 45 5
Sump gumpy o . . Bas} 79 8
Acuarum , ’ 100 2] ol
Water bed ‘ » . 8
meciﬂar 0
Donumxdr“er 0
o 2 e |
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Oihes KWH ftem §
Other KWH ftsra 2
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inforihal Sl‘ase View

Trage 1 vi =+

' e D O C U M EN T ‘- Hearing Exhibit No. 3
' O L D E R C-20054687
roma Informal Case View Nos. 16. 2005
; Harrishury
Case Search -
,Gﬂe%.nmer.ai ,
, ; . - , Count 3

BCS Case No. 1695352 Case Notes . & Rt
‘ ﬁis Account ;4336102048  Received Date |06/18/2004

CSS Name  LINDA FRANCKOWIAK  Due Date " j07/17/2004
 Name " LINDA FRANCKOWIAK Investigator LA, JOHN .
TService 1o NEWKIRK AVE« o 'ME*W'*"'*“TW Qi\ii? 5
JAddress b T TTRUTID L Addressl ek ¥ et
© Service Mailing ,
: Address 2 . ; __ Address 2 ; ,DEC {ff‘? 2002 '

" Service City, ‘SHILLINGTON, PA Mailing Crty, — ; o
Statezip 196071024 - Stavezip ' PUBHCUTITY COMMISSION
TPUCAddress R e _"bm_“ j ‘ _NE_““L?U
{"Service Class .RESIDENTIAL | Case ‘Origin ‘TELEPHONE
TW**NN‘ ‘w‘,M. ) s P pt‘iDl" Case ST T
;f’fif’.’ie;.,”i‘,'l"..b?‘i‘?if) 7753799 . _lNumber i
+ Income Level 4 . On Track "No

ST A AR e Aty K dailaion arb, WA a8 el e WS

PR i hcn, e A

i Reason For
| Contact _ _
i Customer
. Position |
. Company
Position

N e

ON PAR WITH DISPUTE

e =

o it

i

B AR

3

o i R et 2 gkt 0t ke i R b PR At

,06/16/2004 PPL ELECTRIC WAN'VS 466 TO STOP TERM

O

H

8 i i G

. Related
' Information

P TV

~ Misc Info

o

Heatlng :
Acct Bal Due
Jbate .
Budget Bill

Amount

o R A

Arrearage

B e R e AR R e ge Re R 6% ek wes San

" Date of Last Customer Contact prior to 06/16/2004

Compiaint

Type Assignment

PAR W/DISPUTE LINDA SAYS THAT SHE HAS OPENED A CLAIM )
WITH PPL ELECTRIC AS SHE COULD NOT BE USING THE ¢
"KILOWATT HOURS THAT CO SAYS SHE IS USING. THE CLAIM
.WAS CLOSED ABOUT TWO WEEKS AGO BECAUSE CO IS UNABLE !
TO EIND OUT WHAT THE PROBLEM IS. LINDA'S LANDLORD HAS .
NOT BEEN VERY COOPERATIVE IN HELPING TO LOCATE THE :
‘PROBLEM. LINDA IS DISPUTING HER ARREARS AS THE AMOUNT |
1S MUCH HIGHER THAN THE USAGE. LINDA WANTED TO ADD
“THAT HER BOYFRIEND PAYS CHILD SUPPORT OF 155/MONTH
LINDA HAS NO NATURAL GAS USF:S OIL HEAT

RO o

e [T

,‘A}\Io Semce MOn ’
TTTTe T T U TTTT T Total Account LT TR
06{13_/3.?05”.,. ...  Balance 53_3..?.4,_... R
116.00 |
e n i o+ i e Réperad PTTRI .
526.85 Iricome 4632.00
,Amountﬁ
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nforntal Case View ' , L A e AR
i Yd ‘ . g - N
I Case Type 0 Informai ' ‘

Category. and Section
Primary 4
Category .
Secondary
Category
Tertiary
Category
Assign To
Sectian

“w

High Bill

P W e DTSN -~ D P : -

'Support Field Services-West-

S Wi e o kB MR L ewet w Rl e We e s P aaad B e SRS Y

 Ownership
T e TR L T Al = SN A -~ - o o

' Contact . S,
person “E31300 - Grooms 11, William N

gy M Wk ik, 0 Ao e R & i o s & P . R AR L RS Y Ay s a me o we A M s WS e o N

written By  Grooms IIWilliam N

“wrtten BY . ao
bt 07/16/2004

s s W b £ 045 8 ot ot ~ & 8 P e s o - o - e

other Information . T |
i Adults .2 Children 1

"“Amount Needed to Update Most Recent Payment " Universal Service No.
Arrangement | o amm o s _..Progrem, R

fformal Final ®eport ... . “
Detalls of the Company's Original Investigation ... . ... ...

3/23/04 Customer called company regarding a high bitl, Customer Service Rep
(CSR) reviewed usage and could not justify use, Customer said another
apartment is connected to the garage. High bil] investigation will be issued to
field. Customer asked for and the company rnailed a statement of account.
Customer was satified. : ' -

. 3/24/04 High bill issued and the account was disputed. .
3/25/04 Customer Contact Rep (CCR) called customer and Jeft a voice message
‘on customers recorder. , ; .
3/26/04 CCR reviewed cost estimate with customer. Customer basic use is about |
11300 kWh per month or 43 kWh per day. The customer has oil hot air heat which ¢
would increase the per day use by 7 kWh, time frame ending 3/22/04. Projection :
‘for the month is 50 kWh per day. The customer used 88 kWh per day for the :
Feburary-March time frame and 82 kWh per day the month before. Customer
“claims no supplemental heat was used. The company's datly AMR reads were )
roviewed From 2/9/04 to 3/24/04. They ran from 80 kWh to 106 kWh per day.
CCR explained one of the reasons the usage does not match projected usage
could be foreign wiring and explained Act 54 procedures.
CCR called owner and left a message to call regarding ACT 54 procedure.
3/29/04 CCR talked to the owner. The owner said the tenant was going to close
all breakers accept water heater, lights and refrigerator and they will monitor the -
per day use. Owner did not want to meet in the field but would discuss usage.
4/2/04 CCR talked to owner, Owner said tenant is turning all breakers off when
she leaves in the morning and back on when she returns. CCR iooked at the daily
AMR reads and ever since she started turning off the breakers the use'is in line.
The Owner said the tenant was going o keep a journal over the next week and
monitor use. ,
4/7/04 and 4/12/04 CCR called the owner and {eft messages for owner to call to
monitor use. ‘ ; :
€/10/04 - 10-day STN was sent to the customer for termination of service
scheduled for on or after 6/22/04 for $526.85.

e e O IV H s T Pl nenn AV D-DONFTINVRITLNTXATPRET o 11/9/2005
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{nformal Case View

14

]

PRPENE B T T g

 'tenant.

i o TG

6/16/04 - The customer contacted the company Foﬁayment arrangement. The
cormpany rbsentative updated the customer's firfRcial information (Level 4)
and offered the customer a payment arrangement of $466 by 6/22/04 in order to
avoid termination of service scheduled for 6/23/04 then the current bill + $60.85
(balance) beginning with the next bill. The customer did not agree and had no
offer. The account was digputed and a utility report was provided.

4/16/04 CCR called the customer and informed her the owner was not returning
her calls could she contact him,

This was the last contact with the customer prior to receiving the informal
complaint, ' '

' Company's Final Position to the Customer o R
Based on the customer's financial information (Leve! 4) the customer was offered
a payment arrangement of $466 by 6/22/04 in order to avoid termination of
service scheduled for 6/23/04 then the current bill + $60.85 (balance) beginning

‘with the next bilt.

- ey e W # T

The custorner did not agree and had no offer.
' A utility report was provided.,

_No position was given regarding the high bill complaint. The investigation was i
‘not completed.

Details of Company's Investigation after BCS Contect _ = . _ .. . . .
4/20/04 CCR called customer. CCR reviewed AMR daily reads and explained her
‘usage dropped more than 1/2 other than the days when she uses her dryer.

Since the owner will not coaperate with us to do a field act 54 investigation could
she get the neighbor to let us in so we could check between themn. Customer said
no and the owner gave her $200.00 towards her bill and she made a deal on the -
balance. CCR explained there is nothing we can do without us being able it
physicially inspect the property. The custormner said she understands and is

o 5 i W S @ e i e W e e S e v

.satisfied with PPL but is frustrated with the owner.

CCR called owner again and reached him. CCR explained our need to field
iinvestigate for foreign wiring. He would not meet to give us access but said he
now believes there could be a grounding problem and was working with the =

‘CCR called the cuStomer and told her what the owner said.

b3
i

et tuined s s, driaiargt s
]

Company's Final Position to BCS

Tﬁe customer has defaulted her paSt 3 payment arrangements with the
-company, :

L L el ke e e AT o8 B Ry ke R A s BRE ¥ v sar it

‘This exhibits a poar payment history; only 3 payments have been made in 2004.
Company could not perform a thorough Act 54 investigation without access to s
the property. It does appear the customer was able to bring her usage inline by
turning off the breakers. Customer was satisfied with PPL but not with the owner,

7/14/04 Current balance due $526.85 due 7/12/04.

B O L B T R L - - -~

Analysis Information T T T
justified  No ‘

No Analysis Items Found

...‘:m‘ e e -
Histogs
2, i T B &
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ecigion Detail

¥

Home

Case Search

- b vvvvv
Decision Detail
General o .
BCS Case No. 1695352 €SS Account. 4336102048
] w 'U‘NDA » Inv;eétigator' ‘, .' -
Custpmer Name o ANCKOWIAK  Name CLEA, JOHN
Address 1 110 NEWKIRK AVE Service Class RESIDENTIAL
Address 2 ) Case Origin ~ TELEPHONE
o rinr o SHILLINGTON, PA N
City, Staﬁe pr 19607 He:vad Date
. Service Restore , a‘é‘;rfh'}y
CAmount o Payment ... . .
sevice Continge
Continue Amount, - Date . .__.__. . .
Ending
Decision Issue  Yes Monthly
DU pppeeTse R ST e S ,.P‘.?.ymgp.s.;m.. RIS - e & - -
‘. Cﬁapte’r o ; Oral/Written W"ritte‘n B
Section Rule. , | - Violation NO
" Total Balance  666.86 Closed Date  02/19/2005
Reconnect .t TITT T T s
AMOURL L L eReeBREL L
Special Budget Regular
Amount Budget
".g;g*’v» cLoo- B N s - W Aun}oqué.—---. N e & e ¥ W A -
~ Arrears Payment Final Monthly !
CPIUS e e i e RRYERE L

Resolution

Terms
Letter
Description

Action Required Options

BASED ON THESE FINDINGS, THE BUREAU OF CONSUME
SERVICES CONCLUDES THAT: 1. THE COMPANY COULD NOT
_PERFORM A THOROUGH ACT 54 INVESTIGATION WITHOUT
"ACCESS TO THE PROPERTY TO CONFIRM FOREIGN WIRING
.ON THE CUSTOMER?S ACCOUNT. 2. THE CUSTOMER
\ENTERED INTO AN ARRANGEMENT WITH THE LANDLORD
REGARDING HER BILL. 3. THE CUSTOMER 1S RESPONSIBLE
FOR PAYMENT OF THE OUTSTANDING FINAL BILL IN THE
AMOUNT OF $666.86 FOR SERVICES RENDERED IN HER
NAME FOR SERVICE AT 110 NEWKIRK AVENUE, SHILLINGTON
PA 19607. 1T 1S DECIDED THAT: 1. THE INFORMAL
COMPLAINT OF LINDA FRANCKOWIAK 1S HEREBY

DISMISSED. 2. THE CUSTOMER MUST PAY THE FINAL BILL IN
THE AMOUNT OF $666.86 WITHIN TWENTY-DAYS FROM THE
DATE OF THIS DECISION. : ‘

-

# ‘ . . -

- P . e

F J.‘uhrf m.’vm!n»‘lrub_bg-sni"r‘n CMiasioinnTlatalle senv QFYT‘)-—:D(‘:NHYGVRI Tl(f\ﬂ"(ﬂl pRF‘ fﬂd . 1 1 /9/2005




ectsion Detail o S L A B de S A

L Action . - '
. ® No

Required ‘ @ Yes ’N_Q ‘ ‘ '
WorkQ T SR
Category l_h ebacn s Jﬂ
Sub i i .
Category [,‘_ e H e G e .
Up Front | fr—— Up Front E::
Amount E::‘ . Duepate = l——T %
Bill Type L B |
Pizjs . ~-4- ‘A-v"-"ii“ﬂuﬁ o MW w w -
Amount [::j e e e ; RN L
Beginning
pate | e
Wnte -Off ' —

Custome: 18 responsmle for the Final Bccount q
Y ‘lualance of $666.86 by 3711703 W
Comments

, , , t

B g gt arpmi S AT T:' S T T T
processed By  KMWENN | D?tceessed [2)5\425/ 2005 8:03: 29
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